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5:00 p.m.

ln accordance with the Governor's Executive Orders N-25-20 and N-29-20 HCSD
Board of Directors shall conduct the Districf's busrness via teleconference.

The open session segment(s) of the meeting, including Public Participation, may be joined through
the Zoom Website (https://zoom.us) by clicking on "Join A Meeting" and entering the following
Meeting lD then follow the prompts for Passcode and audio. Access may also be achieved by

telephone only by dialing 1-669-900-9128 followed by the Meeting lD and Passcode below:
Meeting lD: 868 6321 5930

Passcode: 159209

Pa rtici pation protocol :
. Please use fhe MUTE function when not speaking
. Please use fhe "RAISE HAND" feature when wishing to be acknowledged for

participation. Rarse Hand feature is located in the lower right portion of the screen via
the "REACTIONS"icon.

¡ P/ease do not speak out of turn; wait for the Board President to call upon you to share.

A. CALLTO ORDERAND ROLL CALL

B. CONSENTCALENDAR

HUMBOLDT COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING

AGENDA

Tuesday, May 25,2O21

1. Approval ofMay 25,2021 Agenda
2. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting of May 11,2021

C. REPORTS

1. General Manaoer

a) Status Report

2. Communitv Services

3. Suoerintendent

a) April 2O21 Operations/Maintenance Report

4. Finance Department

a) April 2O2l Budget Report

5. Leoal Counsel

Pgs 1-2

Pgs 3-6

Pgs 7-8

Pg9

Pgs 10-21
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6. Director Reports

7. Other

D. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION **

**Members of the public will be given the opportunity to comment on items not on the agenda by
way of aZoom meeting. Please use the information set forth above to participate. The Board
requests that speakers please state their name and where they are from, be clear, concise and limit
their communications to 3 to 5 minutes. At the conclusion of alloral communications, the Board or
staff may choose to briefly respond with information in response to comments; however, the Brown
Act prohibits discussion of matters not on the published agenda. Matters requiring discussion, or
action, will be placed on a future agenda.

E. NON-AGENDA

F. NEW BUSINESS

1. Consideration of Adopting Resolution 2021-04 Honoring Michael L. Hulstrom Upon
Retirement

2. Consideration of Accepting Fiscal Year 201912020 Draft Basic Financial Statements and
Management Report

3. Consideration of Fiscal Year 202112022 Sewer Pass-Through Rate
4. Consideration of Fiscal Year 2O21l2O22Draft Budget

Pgs 22-23

Pgs24-74

Pgs 75-78
Pgs 79-92

G. OLD BUSINESS

H. CLOSED SESS¡ON

1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL.-ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) or (3) of subdivision (d) of Section
54956.9: (one case)

I. ADJOURNMENT

Next Res: 2021-05
Next Ord: 2021-01

ln compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this
meeting, please contact Brenda Franklin at (707) 443-4558, ext. 210. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting
willenable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting (28 CFR 35.102 -
35.104 ADA Title ll).

Pursuant to $54957.5(a) of the California Government Code, any public record writings relating to an agenda item
for an open session of a regular meeting of the Board of Directors, not otherwise exempt from public disclosure,
are available for public inspection upon request at the District offices located at 5055 Walnut Drive, Monday
through Friday (holidays excepted) during regular business hours.

BOD Agenda 202L.0525
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DRAFT _ MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE

HUMBOLDT COMMUN ITY SERVICES DISTRICT

The Board of Directors of the Humboldt Community Services District met in Regular Session at
5:00 p.m. on Tuesday, May 11,2021, via tele/video conference in accordance with the
Governor's Executive Orders N-25-20 and N-29-20.

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Present upon roll callwere Directors Benzonelli, Bongio, Gardiner, Hansen, and Matteoli
Staff in attendance: General Manager Williams (GM), Legal Counsel Plotz (LC),
Superintendent Latham, Finance Manager Montag (FM), Community Services Manager
Hulstrom (CSM), Assistant Engineer Adams (AE), Water Worker Utility lll McNeill, and
Employee Association President Noga.

B. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Approval of May 11,2021Agenda
2. Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of April 27,2021

President Bongio advised due to a commitment conflict; Legal Counselwas not available
for the Closed Session therefore ltem H. was removed from the Agenda. lt was then
MOVED BY DIRECTOR BENZONELLI, SECONDED BY DIRECTOR HANSEN, TO
ACCEPT AND APPROVE THE APRIL 27,2021 CONSENT CALENDAR WITH
ELIMINATION OF ITEM H. CLOSED SESSION FROM THE AGENDA. MOTION
CARRIED UPON THE FOLLOWING ROLL CALL VOTE:

AYES: BENZONELLI, BONGIO, GARDINER, HANSEN, MATTEOLI
NOES: NONE
ABSENT: NONE

C. REPORTS

1. General Manager

a) Status Report

GM reviewed his May 7,2021 Memorandum summarizing:
o State Water Resources Control Board - The GM passed the Grade lll

Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator Certification Exam on April 30.
. Ridgewood Tank - Operational testing of the temporary tank system is going

well. Staff continues to fine-tune the performance to ensure reliable water
delivery throughout the rehab process beginning in June.

. $3.41 Billion Drought and COVID-19 Water Debt Relief Package - The proposed
assistance package is now on its way to the Senate Budget Committee for
consideration. $1 Billion is earmarked to help ratepayers, community water
system, wastewater treatment works, and public utilities recover from COVID-19
economic impacts.

Page I of4
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DRAFT - MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
HUMBOLDT COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Continued; May 1 1,2021

3. Superintendent

a) April 2021 Construction Operations Report

Superintendent reviewed the activities of the Construction Department for the month
of April without question.

4. Finance Department

a) April 2021 Check Register

FM reviewed the report adding that other than the Revenue Bond payment of
$342,000, all expenses were as expected.

5. Legal Counsel

a) Brown Act Training Presentation

LC reviewed the basic responsibilities and procedures of the Board as required by
the Brown Act from its inception in 1953 to the Constitutional Amendment in 2004
without question.

E. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

President Bongio invited the public to address the Board on any item not listed on the
agenda or issues generally affecting District operations, which are within the jurisdiction of
the Board.

Jerry Martien - Expressed appreciation to the GM for the status-update on the CA Senate
Relief Bill. Referring to the City of Eureka Elk River Estuary Enhancement and Enclosed
Bay and Estuaries Exemption, Mr. Martien expressed his belief the enhancement for the
Elk River Estuary will be nice, but it will not fix the affluent problems and is hopeful the COE
will address the problem as well as including the District and Wyott to participate in the
decision process.

G. NEW BUSINESS

1. Consideration of Ratepayer Petition for Exception to District Code 4.05.140 (Ordinance
2015-1) Cross Connection Control Program at 7058 Humboldt Hill Road

CSM reviewed the agenda report summarizing the history and District efforts put forth to
encourage Mr. Hendricks' compliance. Discussion identified rate-payer costs for
implementation of back-flow devices range from $150-500 dependent upon the

Page 2 of 4
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DRAFT _ MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
HUMBOLDT COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Continued; May 1 1,2021

complexity of the property owner system, and annual inspections are required by State
law costing the homeowner approximately $100 per year.

IT WAS THEN MOVED BY DIRECTOR BENZONELLI, SECONDED BY DIRECTOR
HANSEN, TO DENY THE RATE-PAYER REQUEST AND UPHOLD THE DISTRICT'S
CROSS-CONNECTION CONTROL POLICY. MOTION CARRIED UPON THE
FOLLOWING ROLL CALL VOTE:

AYES: BENZONELLI, BONGIO, GARDINER, HANSEN, MATTEOLI
NOES: NONE
ABSENT: NONE

2. Consideration of Approval of Cost-of-Living Allowance (COLA) and Fiscal Year
202112022 Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the HCSD Employees
Association (EA)

GM reviewed the corresponding Agenda report summarizing the employee wage and
benefit negotiation recommendations to provide EA members a 1 .7% COLAfor Fiscal
Year 202112022.

IT WAS THEN MOVED BY DIRECTOR MATTEOLI, SECONDED BY DIRECTOR
GARDINER, TO APPROVE THE FISCAL YEAR 202112022 MOU WITH THE HCSD
EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION, AND AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO
SIGN. MOTION CARRIED UPON THE FOLLOWING ROLL-CALL VOTE:

AYES: BENZONELLI, BONGIO, GARDINER, HANSEN, MATTEOLI
NOES: NONE
ABSENT: NONE

3. Consideration of Fiscal Year 202112022 Salary Adjustment for HCSD's Non-
Represented (Management) Employees

GM reviewed the Agenda Report advocating for a 1.7% Cost of Living Allowance
(COLA) for the District's non-represented exempt employee staff effective July 1,2021

IT WAS THEN MOVED BY DIRECTOR MATTEOLI, SECONDED BY DIRECTOR
HANSEN, TO APPROVE A 1.7% COST OF LIVING ALLOWANCE SALARY
INCREASE FOR NON-REPRESENTED EXEMPT EMPLOYEE STAFF EFFECTIVE
JULY 1,2021 AND CONTINUATION OF ALL OTHER BENEFITS. MOTION CARRIED
UPON THE FOLLOWING ROLL CALL VOTE:

AYES: BENZONELLI, BONGIO, GARDINER, HANSEN, MATTEOLI
NOES: NONE
ABSENT: NONE

Page 3 of 4
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DRAFT _ MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
HUMBOLDT COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Continued; May 11,2021

4. Consideration of Approving Fiscal Year 2O2112022 Capital lmprovement Program (ClP)

GM summarized the draft CIP emphasizing the necessity to improve upon critical
infrastructure replacement at a more rapid rate, potential grant funding goals, and a
202112022 fiscal year impact of $3,410,600. Discussion included increasing staff in lieu
of hiring contractors, developing a grant funding program to minimize customer rate
increases.

IT WAS THEN MOVED BY DIRECTOR HANSEN, SECONDED BY DIRECTOR
BENZONELLI TO APPROVE THE FISCAL YEAR 202112022 CAPITAL
TMPRoVEMENT PROGRAM (CtP). MOTTON CARRTED UPON THE FOLLOWING
ROLL-CALL VOTE:

AYES: BENZONELLI, BONGIO, GARDINER, HANSEN, MATTEOLI
NOES: NONE
ABSENT: NONE

I. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, lT WAS MOVED BY DIRECTOR HANSEN, SECONDED
BY DIRECTOR BENZONELLI, TO ADJOURN. MOTION CARRIED UPON THE
FOLLOWING ROLL CALL VOTE:

AYES: BENZONELLI, BONGIO, GARDINER, HANSEN, MATTEOLI
NOES: NONE
ABSENT: NONE

THE BOARD ADJOURNED ITS REGULAR MEETING OF May 12,20214T 6:17 P.M.

Submitted, Board Secretary

Page 4 of 4
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TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT

I{umboldt Communi Services District
Dedicand to prouiding ltigþ qaali4t, co:t ffictiue water and ¡ewer senice þr our customers

MEMORANDUM

Board of Directors

Terrence Williams, General Manager

May 21,2021

General Manager Report for May 25,2021 Board Meeting

Drought:

There will be a discussion at the County Board of Supervisor's meeting on Tuesday, May 25,
2021 (the same day as the HCSD Board Meeting) regarding the Emergency Drought
Declaration for Humboldt County. The Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District (HBMWD) will
be presenting at this meeting. One of the topics for discussion will be water security and
options for emergency supply for dryer parts of the County.

Meeting details, including agenda and access information, will be posted to the following
website (https://humboldt.leqistar.com/Calendar.aspx). This agenda item is anticipated for
9:15 am.

HBMWD is planning and preparing for dry conditions. The operation of Mathews Dam power
generation has been reduced to levels commensurate with summer conditions to conserve
water. The downstream tributaries are already contributing less water than usual so dam
releases are necessary to maintain groundwater levels at the Ranney Collector wells. HCSD
enacts emergency conservation measures based on HBMWD's conservation policies which
are based on levels at Ruth Lake. The good news is that Ruth Lake is currently at 99% of
capacity and HBMWD does not expect levels to drop to the point that mandatory
conservation is necessary. As always, conservation is promoted and appreciated by all.

Ridgewood Tank:

The Ridgewood Temporary Tank system has been under ongoing testing for the past two
weeks. Full automated testing and failure mode effects analysis begins Monday, May 24.
These tests will be performed during the day with full system supervision. The system is
scheduled to go online June 2 with close monitoring by District staff and the Ridgewood Tank
for backup. The Ridgewood Tank will be taken offline and drained on June 7. Contractors
are scheduled to arrive to rehabilitate the Ridgewood Tank on June 14.

Mailing: Post Offìce Box 158 . Cutten, CA 95534 . tel [07) 443-4558. fax Q07) 443-1490
Physical Address: 5055 rülalnut Drive, Eureka, CA 95503
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General Manager's Report to the Board of Directors for
May 25, 2021 Board Meeting

Pine Hill Bridge HDD:

The new main has passed all tests for functionality and public health. The District's
construction crew has been working to instaii the finai tie into the system. The East enci is
scheduled to be connected to the system on Tuesday, May 25. The west end is scheduled
to be tied in on Thursday May 27. Some people in the immediate vicinity may experience
brief water outages during the week of May 24.
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Humboldt Community Services District
Post offrce Box 158 cutten, cA 95503 (707) 443-4558 Fa,x (707) 443-1490

To: H.C.S.D. Board of Directors

Date: May 20,2021

From: Tim Latham, District Superintendent.TL

Subject: April 2021 OperationsÀ4aintenance Report

The operations/lVlaintenance Department was busy in April
with a variety of projects. In addition to the standard operation and
maintenance of District facilities, crews continued to do station
maintenance, vehicle and equipment maintenance and assisted with
customer service. All of the stationary and portable generators were
tested in order to insure proper operation in the time of need.

sewer related maintçnance included cleaningl5,626 feet of
sewer main line and l,l2l feet of sewer lateral line as well as
filming 4,796 feet of sewer main line and 181 feet of sewer lateral
line all in various areas throughout the District.

other business included continued work on the Ridgewood
Tank off-line Project, continued testing of the south Bay well,
performing manhole inspections in various areas and responding to
a power outage in the Mitchell Road area.

Dedicaled to providing high quality, cost efectìve water and sewer servicefor our customers

HCSD 05/2512021 Board Pack Page 9 of 92
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HUMBOLDT COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BUDGETARY STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES

FOR ENTIRE DISTRICT

April 2021

Budgeted
2020-21

Current
Month-to-Date

Actual
Year-to-Date

Budgeted
Year-to-Date

Y.T.D. Variance
Actual to Budoet Variance Note

OPERATING REVENUE

Metered Water Sales
Water Charges - Pass Through
Sewer Service Charges
Sewer Service Charges - Pass Through
Water & Sewer Construction Fees
Account Fees
lnspection Fees
Reimbursable Maintenance Fees
Miscellaneous

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

NON.OPERATING REVENUE

Cap¡tal Connection Fees
lnterest/General
Discounts Earned
Sales:Fixed Assets/Scrap Metal
Bad Debt Recovery
Property Taxes & Assessments
lnsurance Rebate
TOTAL NON-OPERATI NG REVENUE

TOTAL DISTRICT REVENUE

OPERATING EXPENSES

Wages Direct
Benefits: PERS

Group lns
Workers Comp lns
FICA,/Medicare
Misc Benefits

Total Wages and Benefits
Less: wages & ben charged to Capital Proj.
Total Operating Wages and benefits

Water Purchase HBMWD
Water Purchase Eureka
Sewage Treatment Operations & Maint.
Water/Sewer Analysis
Supplies/ Construcl¡on
Supplies/ Office-Administration
Supplies/ Engineer¡ng
Supplies/ Maintenance
lnvoicing
Web Payment Portal
Temporary Labor
Repairs & Maintenance/Trucks
Equipment Rental
Building & Grounds Maintenance
Electrical Power
Street Lights
Telephone
Postage
Freight
Chemicals
Liability lnsurance

11,483,547 956,603 9,435,8'14

5,078,311
236,395

4,952,219
1,018,622

32,000
I 50,000

5,000
1,000

10,000

439,647
20,598

410,232
71 ,516

5,114
9,496

4,440,518
't84,286

4,OO7,525
639,176

47,273
r 15,585

25
1,428

4,231,926
'196,996

4,126,849
848,852

26,667
1 25,000

4,167
833

8,333

208,592
(12,710)

('t1s,324)
(20e,676)

20,606
(s,415)
(4,167)

(808)
(6,90s)

4.9
(6.5)
(2 e)

(24.7)
77.3
(7.s)

(r 00.0)
(s7.0)
(82.9)

158,000
30,000
2,000

75,400
2,200

490,000

1,500,000
450,000

1,130,000
36,000

120,000
1.200

12,243

123

io',

1 18,345
35,004
88,640
4,535
9,098

20

239,578

I,486
9,'145
5,869

14,580

1,155,042
344,527
829,977

19,899
88,741

130

9,569,623

131,667
25,000

1,667
62,833

I,833
408,333

107,911
(25,000)

(1 80)
(53,68e)

4,036
(3e3,753)

94,958
30,473

111,689
10,10 1

11,259
870

82.O 2

(r 00.0) 2

(10.8)
(85.4) 2

220.1
(96.4) z

( 1 33,808) (1.4)

- 34,184 34,184 - 34,184 -
757,600 46,956 304,842 631,3s3 (326,491) (51 .7)

12,241 ,147 r ,003,560 9,740,656 10,200,956 (460,299) (4.5)

1,250,000
375,000
941,667

30,000
100,000

1,000

7.6
8.1

1 1.9
33.7
1 1.3
87.0

3,237,200
(161,800)

255,641
(25,064)

2,438,316
(167,63'l)

2,697,667
(1 34,833)

259,350
32,798 Q4.3)

3,075,400 230,577 2,270,685 2,562,833

905,667
561,600

1,274,996
8,333

141,667
13,333
2,083

83,333
43,730

5,000
22,667
50,000
6,667

20,000
241,667
58,333
11,875
2,500
1,333

10,000
54,167

292,148

1,086,800
673,920

1,529,995
10,000

170,000
16,000
2,500

100,000
52,476
6,000

27,200
60,000

8,000
24,OOO

290,000
70,000
14,250
3,000
1,600

12,000
65,000

89,441
49,621

1 19,525
890

8,651
315
251

2,351
4,509

896,239
608,642

1 ,195,250
5,879

90,089
13,740

743
68,234
44,847

33,950
17,084
19,898

234,080
52,542
11,368
2,511

149
7,555

54,488

9,428
(47,042)
79,746

2,454
51,578

(4o7)
1,340

'15,099

(1,'t17)
5,000

22,667
1 6,050

(1o,417)
102

7,587
5,792

507
(1 1)

I ,'t 85
2,445
(322)

1.0 3

(84) 3

6.3
29.5
36.4
(3.0)
64.3
18.1

(2.6)
100.0
100.0

32.1
(156.3) 4

0.5
3.1

9.9
4.3

(0.5)
88.8
24.4
(0.6)

1,280
16,784
1,331

21,350
5,256

912
13

544
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HUMBOLDT COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTR¡CT
BUDGETARY STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES

FOR ENTIRE DISTRICT

April2021

Budgeted Budgeted Y.T.D. Variance %
Year-to-Date Actual to Budget Variance Note2020-2',1

Current
Month{o-Dãte

Actual
Year{o-Date

Legal
Accounting
Engineer¡ng
Other Professional Services
Bank Service Charges
Transportation
Office Equip. Maintenance
Computer Software Maintenance
Memberships & Subscriptions
Bad Debts & Minimum Balance Writeoff
Conference & Continuing Ed
Certifications
State/County & LAFCO Fees and Charges
Hydraulic Water Model Maintenance
Elections Expense
Human Resources
Miscellaneous
Director's Fees
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

LONG TERM DEBT PAYMENTS

Safe Drinking Water Bond
2012 CIP & Refi.
Davis-Grunsky Loan
VacOon Truck Loan
2014 Wastewater Revenue Bonds
TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT PAYMENTS

CAPITALIZED EXPENDITURES

Vehicles, Rolling Stock & Equipment
Building, Yard & Paving lmprovements
Capital lmprovements Water
Capital lmprovements Sewer
Engineering & Studies

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

OTHER

City of Eureka Projects
Treatment Plant
Martin Slough

TOTAL City of Eureka Projects

lnterfund Transfers ln
lnterfund Transfers Out

BUDGET SURPLUS (DEFICIT)

533,772
19,472

1,203,',!15
5l,790

5,433

(40.s) 7

67,8
5.3

71.8
95.1 I

30,000
16,000
15,000
18,000
42,000
66,000
22,500
36,000
21,200
12,000
't 7,000
5,400

40,000
5,000
3,500

24,300
12,000
16,000

192

'190

2,280
4,315
3,289

352
3,726

4,619
10,479

523
12,343
39,556
40,638

9,056
30,573
17,101
9,622

944
1,O27

27,305
5,869

8,138
3,176
9,650

25,000
1 3,333
1 2,500
1 5,000
35,000
55,000
18,750
30,000
17,667
10,000
14,167
4,500

33,333
4,167
2,917

20,250
1 0,000
I 3,333

2,176
(316)

1.000

20,382
2,854

11,978
2,657

(4,556)
't4,362
9,694

(573)

565
378

13,223
3,473
6,028

('t,7o2)
2,917

12,113
6,824
3,683

81.5
2',1.4

s5.8 I
17.7

(13.0) s
26.1

51.7
(1.e)
3.2
3.8

93.3
77.2
18.1
(40.8) 6

100.0
59.8
68.2
27.6

7,700,M1 570,805 5,858,530 6,416,701 558,1 1 I 8.7

88,715 (2s,701 )
(5s,870)

(665)
(13,3s0)
(80,927)342,787

1,108,616 431,502 1,108,398 923,847 (184,552) (20.0)

't77,429
359,220

6,051
80,341

485,575

177,558
359,220

5,707
80,34r

485,572

147,858
299,350

5,043
66,951

404,646

(20.r )
(20.0)
('t3.2)
(20.0)
(20.0)

456,000
72,500

1,525,000
220,000
133,750

532,301
2,573

293,811
41'l
268

380,000
60,417

1,270,833
'183,333

111,458

(1s3,772)
40,945
67,719

131,il3
1 06,025

2,407,250 829,364 1,813,582 2,006,042

1,030,095 5,502
1,653

858,413

192,460

852,911
(1,653)

99.4 10

9.6

1,030,095 7,155

(4,855) (828,1',121 952,931

858,413

(4,046)

851,258 99.2

956,977 23,653.4 11
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HUMBOLDT COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY BUDGETARY STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

FOR ENTIRE DISTRICT

April 2021

Budgeted
2020-21

Current
Month-to-Date

Actual Budgeted Y.T.D. Variance o/o

Year-to-Date Year{o Date Actual to Budget Variance

OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSES

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

NET SURPLUS/(DEF|CTT) FROM OpERATTONS

NON-OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSES

TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUE
TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT SERVICE

SURPLUS(DEFtCtT) BEFORE CAp|TAL EXpENDTTURES

HCSD CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT EXPENDITURES
CITY of EUREKA PROJECT REIMBURSEMENT
NEW DEBT ISSUE

NET INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN/OUT

BUDGET SURPLUS (DEFtCTT)

11,483,547 956,603 9,435,814
(7,Lgo,o41l (570,805) (5,858,590)

9,569,623
(6,416,701 )

(1 33,808)
558,1 1 1

(r.4)
8.7

3,783,506 385,798 3,577,224 3,152,922

757,600
(1,108,616)

46,956
(43r,502)

631,333
(923,847)

304,842
(1,1 08,398)

424,303 13.5

(326,4e1)
(184,5s2)

(51.7)
(20.0)

3,432,490

(2,407,2s0',)
(r,030,095)

(1,813,582)
(7,155)

(2,006,042)
(858,413)

282,363 9.9

192,460
851,258 99.2

1,253

(829,364)

2,773,668 2,860,408

9.6

(4,855) ß28.112\ _____91?,s!1 _____11,040) 956,977 l!f!!.4
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HUMBOLDT COMMUNITY SERVIGES DISTRICT
BUDGETARY STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES

Water Fund

April2O21

2020-21 Monlh{o-Date Year{o-Date Yeâr-to-Dâte

V1ñ \/^r¡^h^^ oL

Actual to Budget Var¡ance

OPERATING REVENUE

Metered Water Sales
Water Pass Through
Water Construction Fees
Account Fees
lnspection Fees
Reimbursable Maintenance Fees
Miscellaneous
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

NON.OPERATING REVENUE

Water Capital Connection Fees
lnteresUGeneral
Discounts Earned
Sales:Fixed Assels/Scrap Metal
Bad Debt Recovery
FWMR Assessment
TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUE

TOTAL DISTRICT REVENUE

OPERATING EXPENSES

Wages Direct
Wages & Benefits: Allocated
Benefìts: PERS

Group lns
Workers Comp lns
FICÁ¡/Medicare
Misc Benefits

Total Wages and Benefits
Less: wages & ben charged to Capital Proj.
Total Operating Wages and benefits

Wãter Purchãse HBMWD
Water Purchase Eureka
Water Analysis
Supplies/ construction
Supplies/Office-Administration
Supplies/ Engineering
Suppl¡es/ Ma¡ntenance
Temporary Labor
Repairs & Maintenance/Trucks
Equipment Rental
Building & Grounds Maintenance
Electr¡cal Power
Telephone
Poslage
Freight
Chemicals
Liability lnsurance
Engineering
Other Profess¡onal Services
Transportation
Off¡ce Equ¡p. Maintenance
Computer Software Ma¡ntenance
Memberships & Subscriplions
Bad Debts & Minimum Balance Writeoff
Conference & Continuing Ed
Certifications
State/County & LAFCO Fees and Charges
Hydraulic Water Model Mainlenance

5,428,156 470,772 4,724,190 4,523,463

5,078,311
236,395

20,000
85,500
2,150

800
5,000

439,647
20,5S8
5,114
5,413

4,440,518
184,286
32,808
65,883

670

4,231,926
196,996
16,667
71,250

1,792
667

4,167
25

208,592 4.9
(12,7101 (6 5)
16,141 96.8
(5,367) (7.s)
(1,7s2) (100.0)
(642) (s6.3)

(3,4e6) (83.e)
200,727 4.4

4,463 132,977

140,000--116,667(116,667)
288,939 4,765 142,382 240,833 (98,451)

5,717j55 475,537 4,866,572 4,764,296

80,000
23,547

1,280
42,918

1,254

70

63,867
43,720
9,920

31,435
2,035
4,871

847
5,212
3,346

66,667
19,623

1,067
35,765

1,045

587,500
476,242
135,000
291,917

16,200
47,000

66,310
(1e,623)

(21s)
(30,s53)

2,30'l

28,445
81,851
48,467
30,309

6,952
4,387

99.5
(r 00.0)

(20.6)
(85.4)
220.1

(r 00.0)
(40.e)

232

102,276 2.1

705,000
571,490
162,000
350,300

15,440
56,400

559,055
394,391
86,533

261,607
9,248

42,613

4.A
17.2
35.9
10.4
42.9
9.3

1,864,630
n19.732\

155,849
Q2.226\

1,353,447
(1 07.81 7)

1,553,858
ß9.777\

200,412
8,040

12.9
(8.1)

1,744,898

1,086,800
673,920

5,000
I 25,800

4,800
1,425

50,000
11,288
33,600
5,920
1,440

159,500
4,560
I,290

912
12,000

5,850
3,600

37,620
3,375

17,280
1,272

89,441
49,621

890
5,934

180
143
975

725

1 1,976

13

àoo

896,239
608,642

5,879
59,771
4,1 80

143
44,805

19,338
171
159

I 37,083
2,573

224
4

7,555

268
4,208

23j64
1 ,919

14,061
977

9,494
654
892

21,204
5,869

905,667
561,600

4,167
104,833

4,000
1 ,188

41,667
9,407

28,000
4,933
1,200

132,9'17
3,800
1,075

760
10,000

9,428
(47,042)

(1,7121
45,063

(1 80)
1,O44

(3, r 38)
9,407
8,662
4,762
't,042

(4,167)
1,227

851
756

2,445

1.0
(8.4)

(41.1)
43.0
(4.5)
87.9
(7.5)

100.0
30.9
96.5
86.8
(3.1)
32.3
79.1
99.4
24.4

94.5
(40.3)
26.1
31.8

2.4
7.A

133,622 1,245,630 1A54p82 208,452 14.3

2,280
I,875

70
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4,875
3,000

3l,350
2,813

14,400
1,060

4,608
(1,208)
8,1 86

893
339
83

(9,494)
4,304

458
(e,871)
(1,702)

5,950
1,620

13,600
5,000
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HUMBOLDT COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BUDGETARY STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES

Water Fund

April 2021

Budgeted Current Actual
2O2O-21 Month-to-Date Year-to-Date

Budgeted
Year-to-Date

Y.ï.D. Variance
Actual to Budget Vâriânce

Human Resources
Miscellaneous
General & Admin Expense Allocation
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

LONG TERM DEBT PAYMENTS

Safe Drinking Water Bond
2012 CIP & Refi.
Davis-Grunsky Loan
VacCon Truck Loan
Debt Service: Allocated

TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT PAYMENTS

CAPITALIZED EXPENDITURES

Vehicles/Rolling Stock/Capital Equ¡pment
Building & Yard lmprovements
Capital lmprovements Water
Engineering & Studies

9,477 - 419
2,640

225J30 11,288 145,920

7,898
2,200

187,608

7,479
2,200

4l,688

94.7
100.0
22.2

4,255,567 309,581 3,261,443

177,429
1 15,560

6,051
60,256

88,715 177,558
115,560

5,707
60,256

3,546,306

147,858
96,300

5,043
50,213

(2s,701)
(1 9,260)

(665)
(1 0,042)

(20.1)
(20.0)
(r 3.2)
(20.0)

284,863 8.0

359,296

111,720
41,325

1,525,000
54,1 50

299,413

93,100
34,438

1,270,833
45,125

91,629
34,438
67,719
47,208

98.4
100.0

5.3
104.6

88,715 359,081

1,471

293,811 1,203,115
(2,083)

(59,667) (re.9)

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 1 ,732,195 293,81 1 1 ,202,503 1,443,496 240,993 16.7

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

BUDGET SURPLUS (DEFICIT) rÂrq qnl\ rrrÂ 5A

HCSD 05/2512021 Board Pack
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HUMBOLDT COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BUDGETARY STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES

Sewer Fund

April 2021

Budgeted
2020-21

Current
Month-to-Dete

Actual
Year-to-Date

Budgeted
Year-to-Date

Y.T.D. Variance
Actual to Budoet Variance

%

OPERATING REVENUE

Sewer Service Charges
Sewer Service Charges - Pass Through
Sewer Construction Fees
Account Fees
lnspection Fees
Reimbursable Maintenance Fees
Miscellaneous
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

NON-OPERATING REVENUE

Sewer Capital Connection Fees
lnterest/General
Discounts Earned
Sales: Fixed Assets/Scrap Metal
Bad Debt Recovery
TOTAL NON.OPERATING REVENUE

TOTAL DISTRICT REVENUE

OPERATING EXPENSES

Wages Direct
Wages & Benefits: Allocated
Benefits: PERS

Group lns
Workers Comp lns
FICA'/Medicare
Misc Benefits

Total Wages and Benefits
Less: wages & ben charged to Capital Proj.
Total Operating Wages and benefits

Sewage Treatment: Operating & Maint.
Sewer Analysis
Supplies/ Construction
Supplies/ Office-Administration
Supplies/ Engineering
Supplies/ Maintenance
Temporary Labor
Repairs & Maintenance/Trucks
Equipment Rental
Building & Grounds Maintenance
Electrical Power
Telephone
Postage
Freight
Legal
Engineering
Other Professional Services
Transportation
Office Equip. Maintenance
Computer Software Maintenance

1 18,601 8,008 113,697

6,173,992 493,839 4,825,32'l

4,952,219
1,018,622

12,000
64,500

2,850
200

5,000

410,232
71,516

4,083

4,007,525
639,1 76

14,46s
49,701

758

4,126,849
848,852

'10,000

53,750
2,375

167
4,167

(11s,324)
(20e,676)

4,465
(4,04e)
(2,375)

(167)
(3,40e)

(2.e)
(24.7)
44.6
(7.5)

(r00.0)
(100.0)

(81.8)

6,055,391 485,831 4,711,625 5,046,159

106,602 65,000 41,602
5,378 (5,378)
600 39

27,068 (23,136)
788 1,735

(334,535) (6.6)

78,000
6,453

720
32,482

946

7,780

53

,ru

639
3,932
2,524

29,844
43,720
4,451

15,0't 1

1 ,919
2,274

382,049
394,391

56,427
194,700

8,476
29,103

98,834

5,'t44,993

362,500
476,242
86,250

178,917
9,900

30,000

14,862

(1s,54e)
81,851
29,823

(r5,783)
1,424

897

64.0
(100.0)

6.5
(85.5)
220.1

15.0

(5.4)
17.2
34.6
(8.8)
14.4
3.0

(31e,672) (6.2)

435,000
571,490
103,500
214,700

1 1,880
36,000

1,372,570 97,220 1,065,146 1,143,808 78,662 6.9
(42,068) (265) (40,091) (35,057) 5,034 (14.4)

I ,330,502 96,955 1 ,025,055 1,108,752 83,696 7.5

1,529,995 119,525 1,'195,250 1,274,996 79,746 6.3
5,000

44,200
4,800
1,075

50,000
5,912

26,400
2,080
1,200

69,600
2,280

960
688

z,itt
136
108

1,376

551
16,784

4,871
- 

(0)

1,414
53

30,319
3,153

303
23,388

14,6't2
16,913

120
47,857

1,941
159
144

4,167
6,515

u7
593

18,279
4,927
7,388

(15,180)
880

I 0,143
(41)

641
429

1,250
115

6,176
615
193

100.0
17.7
21.2
66.2
43.9

100.0
33.6

(875.7)
88,0
17.5
(22)
80.1
74.8

't,500
3,600

28,380
2,475

12,960

4,167
36,833
4,000

896
41,667
4,927

22,000
1,733
I,000

58,000
1,900

800
573

't,250
3,000

23,650
2,063

10,800

HCSD 05/25/2021 Board Pack
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HUMBOLDT COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BUDGETARY STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES

Sewer Fund

April 2021

Budgeted
2020-21

Current
Month-to-Date

Actual
Year-to-Date

Budgeted
Year-to-Date

Y.T.D. Variance
Actual to Budqet Variance

Memberships & Subscriptions
Bad Debts & Minimum Balance Writeoff
Conference & Continuing Ed
Certifications
State/County & LAFCO Fees and Charges
Human Resources
Miscellaneous
General & Admin Expense Allocation
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

LONG TERM DEBT PAYMENTS

2014 Wastewater Revenue Bonds
2012 CIP & Refi.
VacCon Truck Loan
Debt Service: Allocated

TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT PAYMENTS

CAPITALIZED EXPENDITURES

Vehicles/Rolling Stock/Capital Equipment
Building, Yard& Paving lmprovements
Capital lmprovements Sewer
Engineering & Studies

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

OTHER

City of Eureka Projects:
Treatment PIant
Martin Slough

TOTAL OTHER

BUDGET SURPLUS (DEFtCTT)

848 - 737
129

7,480 190 190
1 ,242 - 135
7,200 - 5,550
7,047 - 316
1,s2o (1)

225,130 11,288 't45,920

707

6,233
1,035
6,000
5,873
1,600

187,608

(31)
(12s)

6,044
900
450

5,556
I,601

41,688

(4.3)

97.0
86.9

7.5
94.6

r00.1
22.2

3,374,474

485,575
243,660
20,085

255,968 2,544,606 2,812,062

342,787

267,456 9.5

(80,e27)
(40,610)

(3,348)

485,572
243,660

20,085

404,64õ
203,050

16,738

(20.0)
(20.0)
(20.0)

749,320 342,787 749,317

344,280
3',1,175

220,O00
79,600

51,790
6,989

624,433

286,900
25,979

1 83,333
66,333

562,546

858,413

(245,4O1)
25,979

l3l ,543
59,344

852,911
(1,653)

(8s.5)
100.0
71.8
89.5

(124ß84) (20.0)

532,301 532,301

A',t1

268

675,055 532,981 591,081

1,030,095 5,502
't,653

(28,535) (5.1)

99.4

1,030,095 7,155 858,413 851,258 95.2

345 0,44 1637 A07ì q33 163 247,540 645623 (2?45\
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HUMBOLDT COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BUDGETARY STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES

General Fund

,tp?il2021

Budgeted
2020-21

Cunent
Month-to-Date

Actual
Year-to-Date

Budgeted
Yeâr-to-Dâte

Y.T.D. Variance
Actual to Budoet Variance

%

OPERATING REVENUE

lnterest (will be allocated to w/s @ y/e)
Miscellaneous
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

NON-OPERATING REVENUE

Property Taxes
lnsurance Rebate
Other Non-Operating Revenue
TOTAL NON.OPERATING REVENUE

TOTAL DISTRICT REVENUE

OPERATING EXPENSES

Wages Direct
Benefits: PERS

Group lns
Workers Comp lns
FICA,/Medicare
Misc Benefits

Total Wages and Benefits
Less: wages & ben charged to Capital Proj.
Less: Allocated to Water and Sewer Funds
Total Unallocated Wages and Benefits

Supplies/ Construction
Supplies/ Administration
Supplies/ Engineering
Supplies/ Maintenance
lnvoicing
Web Payment Portal
Temporary Labor
Repairs & Maintenanceff rucks
Equipment Rental
Building & Grounds Maintenance
Electrical Power
Street L¡ghts
Telephone
Postage
Freight
Liability lnsurance
Legal Services
Accounting
Engineering
Other Professional Services
Bank Service Gharges
Transportat¡on
Office Equip. Maintenance
Computer Software Maintenance
Memberships & Subscriptions
Bad Debts & Minimum Balance Writeoff
Conference & Continuing Ed
Certifications

350,000 14,580
34,184

29't,667 (277,0871
34,184

(e5.0)
34,184

350,000

350,000

34,184 48,764 291,667

34,184 48,764 291,667

(242,eo3) (83.3)

(242,903\ (83.3)

86,06'1
(47,8',t7)
97,1 63

1,725
5,975

870

360,000
184,500
565,000

4,680
27,600

1.200

24,633
20,633
42,194

580
1,953

20

28.7
(31 .1)
20.6
44.2
26.0
870

213,939
201,567
373,670

2,175
17,025

130

300,000
153,750
470,833

3,900
23,000

oon

1,142,980

n.142.980\

143,978
19,723

n63.702\

15.1

17.2

90,013
(2,573)

ß7.441\

808,505
('t9,723)

ú88.782\

952,483

1952 4831

21,360
60,900
70,000

7,410
750

(10.2)
3.2
9.9

(1 1.0)
(24o.4)

6,400

52,476
6,000

10,000

65,000
30,000
16,000

7,650
10,800
42.000

16,650
5,760

19,080
12,000
3,570
2,538

4,509

1,331
4,503
5,256

912

192

4,315

228
3,726

6,407
297
42

44,847

19,620
49,140
52,542
6,853
2,128

54,488
4,619

10,479
255

5,250
39,556

5,689
5,905

15,387

43,730
5,000
8,333

5,333

17,800
50,750
58,333

6,175
625

(1,073)
(2s7',l,

(42)
(1,117)
5,000
8,333

(1,820)
1,610
5,792
(678)

(1,503)

(322)
20,382
2,854
6,120
3,750

(4,556)

(20.r )

(2.6)

100.0

(0.6)
81.5
21.4
96.0
41,7

(13.0)

54,167
25,000
13,333
6,375
9,000

35,000

HCSD 05/2512021 Board Pack
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r 3,875
4,800

15,900
10,000
2,975
2,115

8,'t86
(1,105)

513
10,000
2,875
2,115

59.0
(23.0)

3.2
100.0
96.6

100.0



HUMBOLDT COMMUNITY SERV¡CES DISTRICT
BUDGETARY STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES

Gene¡al Fund

April 2021

Budgeted
2020-21

Cunent
Month-to-Date

Actual
Yeâr-tô-Dâte

Budgeted
Year{o-Date

Y.T.D. Variance
Actual to Budoet Variance

State/County & LAFCO Fees and Charges
Elections Expense
Human Resources
Miscellaneous
Director's Fees
General & Admin Expense Allocation
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

LONG TERM DEBT PAYMENTS

2014 PGE Energy Efficiency Loan
2012 CIP & Refi
Less: Allocated to Water & Sewer Funds

TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT PAYMENTS

CAPITALIZED EXPEN DITURES

Vehicles/Rolling StocUCapital Equipment
Building, Yard & Paving lmprovements
Engineering & Studies
Less: Allocated to Water & Sewer Funds

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

INTERFUND TRANSFER OUT

BUDGET SURPLUS (DEF|CtT)

19,200 - 551 16,000
3,500 2,917
7,776 2,'t76 7,403 6,480
7,440 (316) 3,176 6,200

16,000 1,000 9,650 13,333
(450,260\ (22,576) (2s1,840) (375,217)

15,449
2,917
(e23)

3,O24
3,683

(83,377)

96.6
100.0
(14.2)
48.8
27.6
22.2

70,000 5,256 52,542 58,333 5,792 9.9

2,573 19,472
527

(1e,472)
(527)

2,57s 19,999

26 355 tra

(1e,eee)

280 000 233.333 (257.1'tO\ n10.2\

HCSD 05/2512021 Board Pack
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Humboldt Community Services District
Notes

Aprll2021

Note 1 - Pass-Throuoh Water & Sewer Charqes

Pass-Through charges were not in effect in July. Prior year pass-through rates expired in June and the new

rates went into effect in August. Additionally, sewer pass-through rates were set lower than what would be

needed to achieve the desired pass-through income as budgeted. Usage, as set according to customer W¡nter

Average, has also been lower than originally estimated, resulting in further reduction in income compared to
budget.
See FM memo in Nov 24 Board Packet for further info.

Note 2 - Total Non Ooeratinq Revenue

Non Operating Revenue typically does not come in evenly throughout the year. Property tax and General

lnterest revenues, for example, are usually paid out in one or two deposits, and usually not until the middle

and end of the fiscal year. Fixed Asset and scrap sales occur sporadically.

Capital Connection fee income is higher than budget primarily due to a large amount of connection fees

collected for two large development projects.

Note 3 - Water Purchases - Citv of Eureka and HBMWD

While the 1MG tank at Walnut Drive was off line, water for areas normally served by this tank and sourced

from HBMWD was instead sourced from City of Eureka Water. The City charges based on actual usage, while

HBMWD charges based on annual amortized usage. As a result of this d¡fference in billing methodology,

charges from City of Eureka increased, while charges from HBMWD remained unchanged. lt is expected that
the District will see reduced billing from HBMWD reflecting the reduced usage when HBMWD next calculates

amortized usage.

Note 4 - Equipment Rental

The primary Equipment rental expense for FY 2021 was the rental of the temporary VacCon Truck unit used

while awaiting delivery of the District's new VacCon truck.

Note 5 - Bank Service Charoes

As a greater number of District ratepayers utilize credit and debit cards to pay their ut¡lity bills, bank service

charges increase proportionately. This will be alleviated with the implementation of a credit card payment

system that allows for pass-through of processing fees.

Note 6 - Hvdraulic Water Model Maintenance

All expected Water Model Maintenance charges for the year have occurred, so no further expenses are

expected in the current FY. Final expenses for the year will be within 7O% of budget amount.

Note 7 - Vehicles. Rolling Stock & Equipment

The primary expenditure for Vehicles, Rolling Stock & Equipment was the purchase of a new VacCon Truck unit

to replace the previous failed unit.

Page10
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Note 8 - Enoineerinq

Engineering Expense - a/c 6810 - Operating Expense

General Fund

SHN Consulting Engineers

Water Fund

Water Model Calibration

SHN Consulting Engineers

MacKay-Sposito

Sewer Fund

none

Total posted to 6810

Engineering & Studies - alcgO4O - Capital lmprovement Projects

Water Fund

McKay Ranch Water Study

SHN Consulting Engineers

Sewer Fund

So Broadway FM Test/Dsgn

SHN Consulting Engineers

Total Engineering posted to 9040

Non Engineering Costs Posted to 9040

McKay Annexation

McKay Ranch Water Study

McKay Ranch Water Study-Billed to Kramer

Eitzen Annexation (to be reimbursed)

So Broadway FM Test/Dsgn

Grand Total posted to 9040

Engineering Costs charged to other ClPs:

Pine Hill Bridge Water Line

SHN Consulting Engineers

Ridgewood WBS

SHN Consult¡ng Engineers

Ridgewood Tank Rehab

SHN Consult¡ng Eng¡neers

Sea Ave FM Reversal

SHN Consulting Engineers

Walnut 1MG Tank

North Coast Labs

Haper and Associates

Tower Lane SMR

SHN Consulting Engineers

Christian Ln Water Main

SHN Consulting Engineers

Golf Course Sewer Slough Xing

SHN Consulting Engineers

Total Engineering costs charged to other ClPs

4/3o/2Ù2r YTD

268 523

r,349
4,520

268 6,391

r0,484

- L,43r

- 11,915

268

396

2,26t
(19,879)

5,000

3,043

268 (s,77s)

268 2,736

7,730 19,585

7,770

965

2,574

355

59,564

85

363

3,978

HCSD 05/2512021 Board Pack
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Note9-LoanPavments

All loan payments occur either annually or semi-annually. The total loan payment for the full year will match

the budgeted amount.

Note 10 - Citv of Eureka Wastewater CIP

The District receives an invoice from the City of Eureka for wastewater treatment CIP costs late in the fiscal

year. This small August payment is for the prior year billing which we received complete documentation.

Note 11 - Budqet Surolus

For the month of April the district shows a deficit (negative net). The primary expenditures during the month of

April were the purchase of the new VacCon Unit, Payment on the Wastewater Revenue Bonds, and

expenditures for the Pine Hill Bridge drilling project. The VacCon unit was purchased via a f¡nancing agreement,

so will not have an immediate effect on District Cash flow. Bond payment and PHB project expenditures were

expected and included in the budget. The district currently shows a YTD surplus (positive net income), th¡s

surplus is expected to be utilized for Capital lmprovement projects in the current fiscal year, as included in the

Budget amounts.
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Flumboldt Communitv Senrices District
Dedicated to prouiding high qaaliry, cost ffictiue water and sewer seruiceþr oar cøstomers

AGENDA REPORT

For HGSD Board of Directors Regular Meeting of: May 25,2021

AGENDA ITEM: F.l

TITLE: Consideration of Adopting Resolution 2021-04 Honoring Michael L
Hulstrom Upon His Retirement After 32 Plus Years of Service

PRESENTED BY: Terrence Williams, General Manager

Recommendation:

Motion to adopt Resolution No. 2021-04 Recognizing Michael L. Hulstrom for His
Service to the District. Public Comment. Roll-Call vote.

Summary:

This resolution expresses the gratitude that HCSD staff and ratepayers feel for all of
Mickey's contributions to the district in the past 32-plus years of service.

The District also congratulates Mickey on his well-earned retirement; we all hope that
the future brings new and rewarding adventures for him and his family.

Congratulations Mickey ... and THANK YOU!

Fiscal lmpact:

None
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RESOLUTION NO. 2021.04
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

OF THE HUMBOLDT COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RECOGNIZING MICHAEL L. HULSTROM
FOR HIS SERVICE TO THE DISTRICT

WHEREAS, Michael L. Hulstrom (Mickey) was hired on with the Humboldt Community
Services District on January 30, 1989; and

WHEREAS, during his 32-plus years of seryice, Mickey faithfully and conscientiously
performed the duties required of him as a member of the Engineering staff from Assistant
District Planner, to District Planner, and finally to Community Services Manager of the
Humboldt Community Services District; and

WHEREAS, Mickey has always made treating the customer courteously and fairly his
number one priority to the extent that he has gone beyond expectations by assisting customers
with their water and sewer issues at all times while protecting District assets; and

WHEREAS, since 1989 while Mickey has been a part of the Engineering Department,
the District has more than doubled in size from approximately 3,700 water services to over
7,600 water connections; and

WHEREAS, the District, its customers, and staff have all benefited from Mickey's
knowledge, commendable work ethic, compassion, and positive attitude.

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Humboldt
Community Services District, by adoption of this resolution, acknowledge and express
appreciation to Mickey Hulstrom for his service and dedication to the District and further wish
him well in his retirement.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors
of the Humboldt Community Services District held this 25th day of May 2021 , by the following
roll call vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ATÏEST:

Brenda K. Franklin, Board Secretary
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Humboldt Communitv Services District
Dedicated to providing high quality, cost effective water and sewer service to our customers

AGENDA REPORT

For HCSD Board of Directors Regular Meeting of: May 25,2021

AGENDA ITEM: F.2 (New Business)

TITLE: Consideration of FY 2019120 Draft Basic Financial Statements and
Management Report.

PRESENTED BY: Michael Montag, Finance Manager

Recommendation:

Receive the Draft Basic Financial Statements and auditor reports for the fiscal year
ending June 30, 2020. Receive public comment. Motion to accept the report, followed by
roll callvote.

Summary:

The Audit Committee met on May 13,20211o review the Draft Basic Financial Statement
and auditor reports. All items were accepted, with the recommendation that the Draft
Basic Financial Statements and auditor's reports be presented to the full Board of
Directors for final review and acceptance.

The accounting firm of R.J. Ricciardi, lnc., Certified Public Accountants, was engaged by
Humboldt Community Services District to perform an audit of the District's financial
records and financial statements as of and for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2020.

R.J. Riccciardi's examinations were made in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States, the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, and the State Controller's Minimum Audit
Requirements for California Special Districts. Those standards require the auditors to
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatements.

The audit also includes assessing the accounting principles followed by management as
well as evaluating the overallfinancial statement presentation.

The District has received an "Unqualified Opinion" from R.J. Ricciardi for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2020, verifying that our financial statements are free from material
misstatements, that District financial personnel have followed proper accounting
principles, and that the financial statements have been presented in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles.
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Agenda ltem F.2
Board Meeting of: May 25,2021
Page? of 2

Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) of the financial statements can be found
in pages 1-3 of the Basic Financial Statements. The MD&A provides a brief overview of
the financial statements as well as providing a summary of financial highlights.

The Auditor's Management Letter's purpose is to present observations and
recommendations related to internal controls on transactions. There have been no
observations since fiscal years prior to June 30, 2013. These observations were
responded to and implemented in prior years.

Fiscal lmpact:

None.
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DRAFT
314/,2021

Io be used only for managêment discuseiol
rurposes; sngagement is lncomplete; thfu

lraft is sublect to final review and posslbk
?vision, *Reporlletter dats ls TENTATIVE-TBDü

HUMBOLDT COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS & MANAGEMENT REPORT

For the Year Ended
JUNE 30,2020
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Board of Directors
Humboldt Commr"rnity Services District
Eureka, California

In planning ancl performing out auclit of the basic financial statements of Humbolclt Communitl' Services District ftrr
the fìscal year encleclJune 30,2020,in accordance with auditing stanclards generally acceptecl in the Unitecl States of
America, r¡u'e consiclerecl its internal control over financial reporring as a basis for clesigning our aucliting procedures
for the putpose of expressing our opinion on the basic fìnancial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of its internal control. Accorclingiy, r¡"'e clo not express an opinion on the effectiveness of
Humbolclt Cornmunity Sen'ices District's internal control.

A contrc¡l clefìcienc¡, exists lvhen the design of operation of a control cloes not allow rnanageûìent or emplo1.ees, in the
normal coutse of performing theit assignecl tunctions, to prevent or detect misstatements on zì timelv basis. A
signifìcant clefìciency is a control clefìciency, or a combination of control defìciencies, that adversely a¡f..m the entity's
abilitv to initiate, authorize, recorcl, process, or report fìnancial clata reliabl;, in accorclance with generally acceptecl
accotlnting principles such that there is more than a remote likelihood that a misst¿tement of the entity's financial
statements that is more than inconsequentiâl will not be prevented or cletectecl by the enut¡,'s internal control.

A material lveakness is a significant cleficiencrr, or a combination of sþifìcant defìciencies, that results in more than a

temote likeiihoocl that a material misstatement of the fìnanciaÌ stâtements rvili not be preventecl or detectecl by the
entity's internal control.

Our consideration of internal control 'nvas for the limitecl prúpose describecl in the fìrst paragraph and r.r'ould not
necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be significant defìciencies or material weaknesses, as

cle{ìnecl above. \I¡e cticl not identify ân)¡ deficiencies in internal control that we consicler to be material weaknesses, as

definecl ¿bove.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of mânâgement ancl Boarcl of Directors of Humbolclt
Communiry Services District ancl is not intencled to be, ancl shoulcl not be, used by ânyone other than these specifìecl
parties.

We thank Humbolclt Community Services District's staff fbr its cooperation cluring our auclit.

R.J. Ricciarcli, Inc.
Certifi ecl Public Accountants

San Rafael, Califomia

1
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To the Boarcl of Directors
Humboldt Community Services District
Eureka, California

We lrave ar:clitecl the fìnancial statements of Humbolclt Community Services District for the vear encled June 30,2020.
Professional standards require that we provicle you r.r'ith the following information relatecl to our audit.

Our Resoonsibìlitv uncler U.S. Generallv Acceoted Aucìitins Standards

As stateci ìn our engagement letter clatedJune 22,2020, our responsibilitl', as clescribed by professional standarcls, is to
plan and perform our auclit to obtain teasonable, but not absolute, âssurânce that the fìnancial statements are free of
rnateriai misstatement and are f¿i¡\r presented in accorclance with U.S. generail), accepted accollnting principles.
Bec¿use an auclit is clesigned to provicle reasonable, but not absolute assurânce and because we clicl not perform a

det¿iled examination of all transactions, there is a risk that matetial misstatements may exist and not be detected bv us.

-A.s part of our auclit, we considered the internal control of Humboldt Community Services District. Such

consiclerations were solely for the purpose of determining our audit proceclures ancl not to provicle âny assurance

concerning such internal control.

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Ptactices
Nlanagement is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. In accordance with the terms

of our engagement letter, we will advise manngement about the appropriateness of accounting policies ancl their
applìcation. The signitìcant accounting policies used b), Humboldt Communiq' Services District are clescribecl in Note
1 to tl-re financial statements. No ner¡' accounting policies were acloptecl and the applicarion of existing policies was

not changed during the year. \ffe notecl no transactions enterecl into by Humboldt Community Serv-ices District
cluring the year fbr which there is a lack of authoritalive guidance or consenslrs. There are no signifìcant trânsâctions

that have been recognized in the financial statements in a clifferent period than when the transaction occurued.

Accounting estimates 
^re ^n 

integral part of the financial stâtements preparecl b), management ancl are based on
mânâgement's knor.vÌeclge ancl experience about past and current events and âssumptiol-rs about future events. Certain
accounting estimates are particulad), sensitive because of their si¡grificance to the fìnâncìal statements and because of
the possibilitv that future events affecting them may diffet sigrufìcantly from those expected. \ù7e er.aluatecl the key

factors ancl assumptions usecl to clevelop the accounting estimates in determining thât they are re¿rsonable in relation
to the financi¿l statements taken as a r.vhole. The most sensitive estimates affecting the {ìnancial statements were:

. Accnral ancl clisclosure of compensatecl absences;

. Capital asset üves ancl clepreciation expense;

. Pension plan ancl post employment health benefits acítarial valuations;

. Fait value of investments ancl fìnancial instrLlments.

Difliculties Encounteted in Pedorming the Audit
We encounterecl no significant cliffìculties in dealing u'ith management in pedorming ancl complering our audit.

Corrected and lJncomected Misstatements (Audit Adjustments)
Professional stanclarcls require Lrs to âccumulate all knorvn ancl likely auclit acljustments iclenrifìed during the audit,
other than those that are trivial, ancl cornmunicâte them to the âppropriate level of management. .N{âna[Jement has

corrected all such auclit âcliLrstments.

2
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To the Boarcl of Directors
Humbolclt Cornmunity Sen'ices District - Page 3

Disagreements with Management
For purposes of this letter, professional standarcls clefine a disagreement with management as a fìnancial accoLlnting,
reporting, or auditing mâtter, v'hether or not resolr.ecl to our satisfaction, that coulcl be significant ro the fìnancial
statements or the auditors' report. Sû'e are pleased to report th¿t no such disagreelrents ârose during the course of our
auciit.

Management Representations
We have requestecl certain representations from management that ate incluclecl in the management representation
letter clatecl March XIl2021.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants
In some cases, management mây clecide to consult with other accountânts about aucliting ¿ncl accounting mâtters,
similar to obtaining a "seconcl opinion" on certain situations. If a c<¡nsultation involves application of an accounting
pdnciple to Humbolclt Communitv Services District's financial statelnents or a determination of the type of audìtor's
opinion tl-rat may be expressecl on those stâtements, our professional stanclards require the consulting âccoufltant to
check with us to cletemine that the consultant has all the reler.ant facts. To our knowleclge, there were no such
consultations rvith other âccollntants.

Other Audit Findings or Isstres
\Ve generally c{iscuss a valiety of matters, inclucling the application of accounting principles ancl aucliting stanclards,
v'ith management each year prior to retention as Humboldt Community Services District's auclitors. Horvever, these
cliscussions occurred in the normal coutse of our professional relationship ¿ncl our responses \r¡ere not a conclition to
oLtr fetention.

Other Matters
We applied certain limitecl procedures to the Management?s Discussion and -Analysis and the other required
supplementary information listecl in the table of contents to the financial statements, which is requirecl supplementary
information (RSI) that supplements the basic financial stiìtements. Our procedures consisrecl of inquiries of
mânâgement regarding the methocls of preparing the information ancl comparing the information for consistency with
management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowleclge we obtainecl cluring our
auclit of the basic tinancial stâtements. \Ve clid not auclit the RSI and clo not express an opinion or provide any
assufânce on the RSI.

This report is intenciecl solell' f6¡ the information and use of management and Boatd of Directors of Humbolclt
Community Services District and is not intended to be, ancl should not be, used by anyone other than these specifìed
parties.

--)-
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Humboldt Community Services District
BOARD OF DIRECTORS & MANAGEMENT REPORT

For the Year EndedJune 30, 2020

Cunent Year ObservationÈ

There were no current year observations.

Prior Year Obsetvations

Thete were no prior year observations.

-4-
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DRAFT
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fo be used only for management discusslor
purposes; engagement ls incomplete; thi:
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HUMBOLDT COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

EUREKA, CALIFORNIA

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2020
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INDEPENDE,NT ÄLIDITORS' RE,PORT

Board of Directors
Hirmboldt Cornmunity Services Distict
Eureka, Califbrnia

Report on the Financial Statements
We have auclited the accompar-rying fìnancial statements of the business-t¡pe activities anci the major funcl of
Humbolclt Communirl- Services District, as of ancl f<;r the )'ear ended June 30, 2020, and tire relatecl notes ro the
fìnanciai stâtelnents, which collectivell' s1¡¡¡p¡ise Humbolclt Communitl, Services District's basic fìnancial statements
as listecl in the table oFcontents.

Nlana{¡ement's Responsibilitv for the Financial Statements
N{anagement is responsible for tl-re preparâtion ancl fair presentation of these fìnancial statelrents in accorclance r.r'ith
accounting pdnciples genetall;, accepted in the LJnitecl States of America; this inclucies tire clesìgn, implementation,
and maintenance of internal cc¡ntrol relevant to the preparation and fäir presentation of fìnancial stater¡ents that are
free from material misstatement, whether clue to frand or error.

A uditor's Responsibilitr'
Our responsibiliq.is to express opinions on these financial statements basecl on our auclit. We conducted our auclit in
accorclance v'ith auditing standards generally accepted in the lJnited States of America, the standarcls applicable to
fìnancial audits contained in Gopernment Aølitittg Standard-r, issuecl b,v the Conptroller General <¡f the Linitecl States, ancl

the State Controller's N{inimum Audit Requirements for California Speciai Districts. Those stanclards r:ecluire that'rve
plan ancl perform the auclit to obtain reasonable assllrânce al¡out whether the fìnancial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit invoives performing procedrires to obtain auclit evidence about the amounts and clisclosures in the fìnancial
stâtements. The procedures selectecl clepend on our judgment, including the assessrnent of the risks of material
tnisstatement of the fìnancial statements, u'hether due to frauc{ or error. In making those risk âssessmerìts, we
consider internal control relevant to Humbolclt Commrinih, Services District's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial stâtements in order to design auclit proceclures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for tl're

purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Flumboldt Communiti' Sen'ices District's internal control.
Accordingly, rÃ/e express no such opinion. An auclit also inclucles evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
usecl anc{ the reasonableness of signifìcant accounting estirrÌates made b1' management, as u'ell as evaiuating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

\Ve belier.e that the auclit eviclence rve har.e obtainecl is sufficient and approprÌate to provicle â basis for our auclit
opinions.

Ooinions
In ottr opinion, the financial statements referrecl to above present faidy, in all m¿terial respects, the respective
financial position of the business-tvpe activities ancl the major fund of Humboldt Con-ununitl, Services District, as of
June 30, 2020,and the respective chanses in financial position for the \reâr tilen enclecl in accordance u,itl.r accounting
principles generallv accepted in the United States of America, ancl tl're State Controller's Nfinimurn Auclit
Requirements for California Special Districts.

1
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Boarcl of Directots
Flun-rboldt Communitl' Services District - Page 2

Other Nlatters
Req a i ru d S øpþ le ru e nÍar1 I uþ mt ali o n

Accounting principles generalll' acceptecl in the Unitecl States of Â.metica require that the rnanagement's cliscussion
ancl anal)'sis þages 3-6), ancl the requirecl supplernentarv information (page32-34), as listed in the table of contents, be

presentecl to supplement the basic tìnancial st¿tements.

Such information, although not a part of the basic financial stâtements, is requìrecl b1' the Governmental Accounting
Stanclards Board, u'ho considers it to be an essentü pat;t of fir-rancial reporting fot placing the basic financial
staten-ìents in an appropriate operational, economic, or iristorical context. We have appliecl certain lirnited proceclutes
to the required supplementary informâtion in accclrclance with auditing stancl¿rcls generalll' accepted in the Unitecl

States of America, rvhich consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the infotmation and
comparing the information for consistencl, r.vitlr rnanagement's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knorvledge s,e obtainecl durirlg our auclit of the basic fìnancial statements. We do not express ân

opinion or provide ary assì.rrance on the infolnation because the limitecl procedures clo not prol.icie us rvith suffìcient
eviclence to express an opinion or provicle any assrlrÍìnce.

Otber Inþmation
Our audit 'nvas conductecl for the purpose of forming an opinion on the fìnancial stâtements taken as a rvhole. The
accompanyl¡g combinìng schedules of \\¡ater ancl sewer cìepartrnent revenLres, expenses, ancl changes in net position,
allocatecl general and administradve expenses, ancl salaries ancl r.vages are presented for purposes of aclclition¿l analysis

ancl are not a requìtec{ part of the basic {ìnanciai stâtements. Such informadon is the responsibiliq' of management ancl

was cle¡ivecl from and relates clirectl)¡ to the uncledl,ing accountinÉt and other recorcls usecl to prepâre the financìal
statelrrents. The information iras been subjectecl to the auditing procecÌures appliecl in the audit of the basic f'ìnancial

stâternents and certain adclitional proceclures, inclucling comparing ancl reconciling such information clirecdl, to the

unclerl1,'ing âccounting and other records nsed to prepâre the financi¿l statements or the financiai statements
themselves, and other ¿dcliticlnal proceclures in accordance u'ith aucliting stanclards generally acceptecl in the Llnited
States of America. In our opinion, the inforrnation is faiili. stated ìn all material respects, in telation to the basic
fìnancial statements taken as a rvhole.

O t lt e r Rep o tì ng Re q a i re d b' G oa e rn ru e n t A a d i ti 4q 5l ta n d a rd s

In accorclancewitlt GouernmentAuditirtg,lhtndards, rve ha'n'e also issuecl our report clatecl IDATE], on our cor-lsicleration

of Htin-rboldt Cornmunit)' Sen'ices District's internal control over f'ìnancial reporting and on olrt tests of its
compliance rvith certain provisions of larvs, regulations, contrâcts, ancl grant âgreements ancl othet matters. The
purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal conuol over financial reporting and
compliance ancl the results of thât testing, and not to provicle an opinion on tl'ìe effectiveness of the internal control
over financial reporting or on col1-ìpliance. That report is an integral part of an auclit performeci in accordance rvith
Gouernnent Ardhing Stndatd¡ and shouid be considerecl in assessing Humbolclt Comrnunitv Services District's internal
control over financiai repotting and cornpliance.

R. J Ricciarcli, Inc.
Certi tiecl Public Accor-rntants

San Rafael, California

-2-
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Hurnbolclt Communitl, Sen'ices District
NTANAGEI\{ENT'S DiSCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

June 30,2020

Tl.ris section of Hurnbolclt Communiry Sen'ices District's (the District's) annual financial report presents our anal)'sis
of the Disttict's financial performance during the fiscal ),ear encled June 30, 2020. Please read it in conjunction rvith
the financial statements u'hich follou. this section.

FINANCI,A.L HIGHLIGHTS

' The District's assets exceeclecì its lial¡ilities ât the close ofJune 30,2020 b1.$14,410,032. O( this amount,
5(7,174,949) (unrestrictecl net position) ma1, þs usecl to meet the District's ongoing obligations tc¡ citizens
anc{ creclitors. Unrestricted net position increased primarilv clue to the actlrarial calculation of G,A,SB 68 &
75, as cliscussecl belorv.

' The District's net position ir-icreasecl bv $3,236,920 in FY June 30, 2020. The unrestrictecl net position
increasecl by $1,666,920, primarill, clue to the OPEB ancl pension actuariâl calcul¿tions.

' The District's total assets increased by $3,387,274 in FY June 30, 2020 due to an increase in charges for
rvater ancl relatecl ser.¡ices.

' The District's long-term clebt increased b1, $322,85(r clue to the increase in the other post-employment
benefits and pension liabilities.

' Dtrring the vear the District's operating revenlres increasecl $813,896 or 7.\olt, rvhile operating expenses
increaseci $230,381 or 2.86oh.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis are intenclecl to sefl¡e as an introduction to the District's basic fìnancial stater¡ents. The
District's l¡asic fìnancial statements consist of ñvo components: Financial Statements ancl the Notes to the Financial
Stâtenlents. This report also cc'rntains other supplementary information in adclition to the basic fìnancial stâtements.

The District operâtes as â utilit)¡ enterprise, which means that it relies mainll, on water and setr,et rates anci charges to
funcl its operation. The Financial Statements of the District report information about the District using the fi-rll accrual
basis of accounting. These staternents offer short ancl long-terrn fìnancial information about the District's activities.

The Staten-rent of Net Position includes all of the Distrìct's assets ancl ìiabilities ancl provicles infbrmation about the
nature and amounts of investments in resources (assets) and the obligations to Disrict creclitors (liabilities). It also
provicles the basis fot evaluating tl're capital structure of the District ancl assessing the liquiclit)'ancl fìnancial tlexbilitl'
of the District.

All of the current year's tevenues ancl expenses âfe âccountecl for in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses ancl

Changes in Funcl Net Posìtion. This statement measures the success of the District's operations over the past vear and
can be usecl to determìne the District's creclit worthiness and u.hether the District has successfully recor.'ered all its
costs through user fees and other charges.

The fìnal financial stâternent is the Statement of Cash Flou's. The primary purpose of this statement is to provicie
information rìbout the Distict's cash receipts ancl cash payments cluring the 1'ear. The statement reports cash receipts,
cash pa1,m6¡1ts, ancl net changes in cash resulting from operations, financing and ìnr.'estments. It aiso provicles ans\Ã/ers

to cluestions such as: where clicl cash come from, what r.vas casl-r usecl fbr, ancl rvhat was the change in cash balance
during the year.

Tlre Notes to ti-re Financial Statements provide adclitional informa¡ion that is essentìal to a. i-ull unclerstancling of the
clatâ provicled in the fìnancial stâtements.

-'1)-

Page 36 of 92HCSD 05/2512021 Board Pack



Humboldt Community Services District
I\TANAGEIVIENT'S DISCUSSiON AND ANALYSIS

June 30,2020

FINANCIAL ¿\NALYSiS OF THE DiSTRICT

One of the most important questions asked about an entity's fìnances is "Às a whole, are we better off or worse off as

a result of the year's activities?" The Statement of Net Position ancl the Statement of Revenr.res, Expenses ancl

Changes in Fund Net Position report information about the District's âctivities in a wa1' that helps answer this
question. These rwo statements report the net position of the District ancl changes to net position.

The following conclensecl financial information pror.icles an overvierv of the District's fìnancial activities for the fìscal

years encled June 30, 2020 and June 30, 2019,

NET POSITION

Net position, (the difference between assets and liabilities) is one way to measure fìnancial health or position. Over
time, increases or clecreases in the District's net position âre one inclicator of r¡'hether its financial health is improving
or cleteriorating. However, you r,vill need to consicler other factors such as clesirecl reserve levels, changes in economic
conditions, population growth, housing trends ancl government legislation.

The largest portion of the District's net position reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g. Iancl, builclings, water
suppll' ancl clistribution system, server collection system ancl equipment), less any relate¿l clebt used to acquire those
assets that are still outstanding. The District uses these capital assets to ptovide services to its citizens; consequently,

these assets are not available for furure spencling. Although the District's investment in capital assets is reported net of
relateci clebt, it shoulcl be noted that the resources neeclecl tg repây this clebt must be providecl from other sources,
since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquiclate these li¿bilities.

Restricted net position, representing 3ok ofnet position, represents resources that ate subfect to extemal restrictions
on how they ma,v be used. The remaining balance: unresüicted net position may be used to meet the District's
ongoing obligations to citizens ancl creclitors. The foilowing table summarizes the District's net position as ofJune 30:

Table 1

Business-t]'pe Net Position

2020 2019

Assets:

Current ancl other assets

Capital assets, net of accumulatecl clepreciation
Total assets

Defered outflo\r/s

$ $

40.048.615 36.661,.341

1,.225-21,5 832.308

8,632,01,5

31.416.600
6,045,758

30.615.583

Liabilities:
Other liabilities
Long-term debt or"rtstancling

Total liabilìties
Deferrecl intlows

Net Position:
Investecl in capital âssets, net of relatecl debt
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total net position

0 .174.949\ (g 1.869)

1,,833,239
23 070 519

806,714
22.747.663

24.903.758 23.554.377
1.9(r0.040 2.766.159

21,161,336
423,645

19,656,768
358,214

-4-
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Humbolclt Communitl, Services District
X,IANAGENIENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

June 30,2020

RE\IENUE,S. E,XPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

\X/hile the Statement of Net Position shows the change in financial position from one year to dre next, the Statement
of Revenues, Expenses ancl Changes in Fund Net Position provicles information concerning the nature and source of
these changes.

Revenue - Total operating revenue incteasecl $813,896 1o 2020 as compared tr' 201,9. C)ther Non-Operating Revenue
increased primarily clue to an increase in interest income ancl property tax revenues.

Expenses - Operating expenses increasecl $230,381. Non-operating expenses decreased b¡. $24,504. Changes inclucle:

o Salaries & Benefits þrimarily beneût increases, including PERS & OPEB) $ 153,800 increase
o Repairs and maintenance $ 56,578 increase
o Depteciation ff 32,474 increase

The followìng table summatizes the District's change in net position for the year endecl June 30:

Taï:.le 2
Chanses in Net Position

2020 2019
Operating revenues
Operating expenses

Net operating income (loss)

Investment and other income
Interest ancl other expenses

Non-operating net income

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Change', $ 11.,255,005 $ 813,896
230,38217

$.___2jé9t488 fi__-_238s-914 $_583514

$

.8
1,4,441,109

8.055.135
$

L7,11,5

24.504

$.____80J97 $_______38p78 $_______41f19

484,600 $

404.003
467,485 $

428 507

Table 3

Caoital Assets at Year Encl

2020 201,9

Land
BLrildings ancl improvements
Water Plant and System
Sewer Collection System
Vehicles ancl equipment
Construction in progress

Subtotal
Accumulatecl clepreciation
Net capital assets

$ 685,868
1,009,028

23,584,004
27,034,328

3,683,285
1 517 861

685,868
1,009,028

23,388,057
25,894,687

3,1,59,795
1.208.408

55,345,843
(24.730.258\

$ 30.615.585

57,51,4,374
()(, .097.774\

s 31.416_600

Capital Assets - -A.tJune 30,2020, the District had $31,416,600 (net of accumulatecl clepreciation) investecl in its warer
distribution and storage system, rvells, ser.vage collecrion s)¡stem, constnrction in progress, land, br-rilclings, I'ehicles and
equipment. Aclciitional information regarcling the District's capital assets can be found in Note 2, Section B of the
Financial Statements.

Long-Term Debt - At ,vear end, the District hacl $10,255,264 in long term obligations. Nlore cletailecl intbrmation
regarcling the District's long-term liabilities can be found in Note 2, Section C of the fìnancial sratements.

-5-
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Humboidt Community Services Disttict
M.A.NAGETVIENT,S DISCUSSION AND,A.N,\LYSIS

June 30,2020

ECON-ONTIC FACreIRS¿NDNEXT YEAR'S BUDCET AND

The District's Board of Directors and management considered many factors when adopting the fiscal year 2079 /2020
budget. The Board assessed the available reserves, the operating and capital needs of the Disuicq potential customer
gtowth, and potential tegulatory impacts.

The adoptecl fiscal year 2019/20 budget inclucles a3.3o/o cost of livingincrease for employees and forecasts al4o/o
increase in health insurance. It also anticipates a 4o/o inctease in sewer treatment costs. Purchased water costs from
Humboldt Bay Municipal $fater District and the City of Eureka are each projectecl to inqease 3.50/o.

The District passed a five-year water and sewer rate increase, which will allov¡ the District to cover costs of service fot
both the water and sewer enterprise funds. Approved râtes were increased by 3% for water and 2o/o for sewer for
fiscal year 2019-20.

The Distict does not include clepreciation expense in its cash basis budgeqfhe District's cash basis buclget inclucles a

capital improvement budget of 91,294,450 for FY 1.9/20, which willff t\[ecl by cash reserves. The buc{get also

includes $323,000 to reimburse the City of Eureka for the Disttiglã\hare o\þ wastewâter treatment plant CIP,
which will be funded with cash reserves.

Pledged Reventres - The District has pledged future revenues, net of specified operating
expqnses ancl exclusive ofcertain expenses such as an original amount of $16,921,015 in bonds,
loans, and agreements issued in the current and to {inancing for system improvements ¿ncl

equipment. Total principal and interest obligations is $15,971,052. Annual pdncipal ând
interest payments on these obligations are than the net revenues as definecl.

' ":.. f
This fìnancial report is designed to provicle our citizens, customers, investors, and creclitors with a general oven iew of
the District's finances and to clemonstrate the District's accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions

about this report, or need acldiuonal financial information, contact the Finance Manager or General Nlanager at

Humboldt Community Services District, 5055 llalnut Drive, Eureka, California 95503.

-6-
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Humboldt Community Services District
STATEÀ,IENT OF NET POSIÏON

June 30,2020

ASSETS

Cutrent assets:

Cash and investments
Restricted cash and investments:

Debt service

Capital profects

Total cash and investments

Accounts receivable

,tssessments receivable

Prepaicl items
Inventory

Total current assets

Capital assets:

Non-depreciable assets

Depreciable assets (net of depreciation)

Total ¿ssets

DEFERRED OUTFLOSøS

Deferred outtlo\r¡s related to OPEB

Defered outflows related to pensions

Total defened outfl o\¡/s

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable

Compensated
Customer deposits

Accrued expenses

Total cur¡ent liabilities

Long-term liabilities:
Due within one yeâr

Due in more than one year

Net OPEB Liability

Net pension liability due in more than one year

Total long-term liabilities

Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS

Deferred inflows related to OPEB

Deferred inflows related to pensions

Total deferred infl<¡ws

Net position:

Invested in capital âssets, net of related debt
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total net position

$ 6,707,848

65,933
357 712

7,',131,493

827,700

249,867

21.3,330

209.625

8,632,015

1,536,195

29,880,405

40,048,615

448,454

776,761.

'1,225,215

\374,A27
224,442
716,324

1t8,446

1,833,239

724,054
9,531,270

9,557,837

i257 418

23,070,519

24,903,758

1,733,398

226,642

1,960,040

21,161,336

423,645
(7,174,949)

fi 14,410,032

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Humboldt Community Services Disuict
ST,{TEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENSES AND

CHÂNGES IN FUND NET POSITION
For the Year EndedJune 30, 2020

f)perating revemìe$:
rü(/ater sales

Sewer service fees

Other operating

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:

Salaries and benefits
Ccncral and administration

Joint treatment costs

Purchases po\¡¡er

Water purchases

Repairs and maintenance

Supplies

Other expenses

Depreciation
Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Non-operating revenues (expenses)

Interest revenue

Interest expense

Taxes ancl âssessments

Other income

Total non-operating

Income (oss) before transfers

Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

fncome (loss) before capital contributions
Capital contributions and connection fees

Changes in net position

Net position, beginning of pedod

Net position, end of periocl

The accompanying notes are an integral patt of these financial statements.
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$ 5,226,502

6,024,027

4,476

11,255,005

2,539,382
389,884

1,325,787

267,298

r,680,926
234,81,9

243,1.61

236,743

1.367.517

9,295,5r7

2,969,4gg

63,775

(404,003)

404,470

76,355

80,597

3,o5o,og5

3,050,085
196,935

3,236,920

11,173,112

fi 14,410,032



Humboldt Community Services District
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Year EndedJune 30,2020

C¿sh flows from operating ¿ct-ivities:

Receipts from customers

Payments to suppliers
Payments to employees

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from non-capital financing activities:

Taxes and assessmeots

Other revenue (expense)

Net cash providecl (usecl) by non-capital financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related fìnancing activities:

Acquisition and construction of capital assets

Interest expense

Capital connection fees received
Payment on current portion of bonds

Net cash providecl (used) by capital and related

Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest earned

Net cash proviclecl by investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash ancl

Cash ancl cash equivalents -

Cash and cash equivalents -

Reconciliation of operating net cash

provided (used in) operating
Operating income (loss)

Prior periocl acljustment

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (oss) to
net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation
Changes in certain assets and liabilities:

Accounts receivable

Prepaid items
Inventory
Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Deferred outflows
Deferred ìnflows
Net pension liability
Net OPEB liability
Compensated absences

Customer deposits

Net cash ptovided (used) by operating activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial stâtements.
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fi 11,198,492

Q,524,161)
Q,529,975)
5,1,45,456

525,351

16,355

541

Q,168,534)
(404,003)

186,835
(703,551)

(3,089,2s3)

63,775

63,775

2,661,694

4,469,809

ff 7,131,493

$ 2,969,499

1,367,517

(56,513)

29,549

(18,489)

1,032,962

Q,262)
(392,907)

(806,120)

209,776

81"6,631,

7,020
(6,0e5)

$ s,l4s,456



Humboldt Communiry Services District
NOTES TO BÄSIC FINANCIÀL ST,A.TEMENTS

For the Year Endecl June30,2020

NOTE l - SUNINIARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIE,S

A. Reoortins Entitv

The Humboldt Communiq, S.*i..r District was formecl in 1952, pursuant to the State of California
Community Services District Lar.v. The District's service area includes the unincorporated areas in the
vicinity of the Ciry of Eureka, California. The accompanying fìnancial statements present the District
ancl its component units, entities for which the District is considered to be ûnancialll' accountable.
The District has no component units. The District is gor.ernecl b), an elected five-member Boarcl of
Directors.

The District provides rvater for clomestic use, irrigation, sanitation use, industrial use, fire protection
ancl recreation. The District also provides for the collection, treatment ancl clisposal of sewage and
provides street üghting to customers within its boundaries. The District is authorizecl to but cloes not
currently provicle u'aste ancl storm \\'ater services. The District cloes not own or operâte :its own
wâstewâter treatment plant, but insteacl contrâcts rvith the Cit,v of Eureka for such services.

B. Financial Statements

The basic financial stâtements (i.e., the stâtement of net position, the statement of revenues, expenses

and changes in fund net position ancl statement of cash flou's) report information on all of the
nonfiduciary activities c¡f the District. For the most part, the effect of interfund âctivity has been
removecl from these statements. The District accôunts for its rvater ancl selver departments in trvo
separate enterprise funds, while property tax revenues are accountecl for in a sepârate aclministrarive

entelprise fund.

C. IVleasurement Focus. Basis of Accounting. and Financial Statement Presentation

The fìnancial statements are reportecl using the economic resources meâsurement focus and the
accrnai basis of accounting. Revenues are tecorclecl rvhen earnecl and expenses are recorded when a

liabiliq, is incutred, regardless of the timrng of rel¿ted c¿sh flou's. Property taxes are tecognized as

reveflues in the year for r.vhich they ate levied. Grants ancl similat items are recognizecl as revenue as

soon as all eligibility requirements imposecl by the provider have been met. Property taxes, water
sewice charges, water sales, wastewater fees, ¿nd interest ¿ssociatecl with the current fìscal perioci are

all considerecl to be susceptible to accrual anci so have been recognized âs re\¡enlles of the current
fìscal periocl.

The District is engagecl primarily in business-type activities ancl the District's basic fìnancial statements
consist of only the fìnancial statements requirecl for enterprise funds. These inclucle mânagement's

discussion ancl analysis, â statement of net position, a stâtement of revenue, expenses, ancl changes in
fund net position, â stâtement of cash flolvs, and these notes to the basic financial stãtements. The
District is also an AB 8 District and receives property tâx revenues ancl accounts for them in a

separate acLninistrative enterprise funcl.

Proprietary enteryrise funcls distinguish oþercÍing revenues ancl expenses with nonoperatirtg items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from provicling services ancl proclucìng ancl

delivering goocis in connection rvith a proptietary funcl's principal ongoing operâtions. The prìncipal
operatìon revenues of the District are charges to the custoûìers for sales and services. Operating
expenses for enterprise funcls include the cost of sales ancl serv-ices, aclministrative expenses, ancl

depreciation on capital ¿ssets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this clefinition are reported as

nonopefâting revenues ancl expenses.
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Humbolclt Communiry Services District
NOTES TO B,{SIC FINANCIÂT STATENÍE,NTS

For the Year Enclecl June 30,2020

NOTE, 1 - SUNfÀ,{,\RY OF SIGNIFICÀNT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continuecl)

D. Assets. Liabilities. ancl Net Position

Deposits ¿ncl Inr.estrrrents
The District's cash anci cash equivalents are considereil to be cash on hancl, demanci deposits, ancl

short-term in\¡estments rvith original maturities of tirree montlìs or less frorn the clate of acquisition.

Fair Value Hierarch)'
Fair value is clefìr-recl as the price that rvor-rlcl be receivecl to sell an âsset or paicl to transfer a liabilitl, in
an otcled¡. transaction betr.r,een market participants at the measureûìent date. The District cateqorizes
its fair value measlrreffìents within the fair r.alne hierarchv established b1'generalll' acceptec{ accounting
principles. The fair value hierarchl. cateÉÌorizes the inpr-rts to vah.ration techniques used to measure fair
value into three levels based on the extent to whicir inputs used in measuring fair vah-re are obsen'able
in the market.

l,evel 1 inputs are cprcted prices (unadjustecl) in acti\¡e markets for identic¿l assets or liabilities.

Level 2 inputs are inputs - other than quotecl prices inclucled rvithin level 1 - th¿t are

obsen able for an ¿sset or liability, either clitectly or indirectly.

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for an asset or liabiüty.

If the fair value of an âsset or liabilitr. is measureci using inputs from more than one level of the lair
value hierarch¡r, the meâsurement is considered to be basecl on the lowest priorirl' level input that is

significant to the entire measurement.

The District's investment policy has been to invest ii'lle cash in demancl cleposits, tin.re cleposits ancl

the Humboldt County Treasnrer's Investment Pool. Investments are reportec{ at {air r.alue. The
Countl, Pool is operatecl in accorclance rvrth applicable state larvs ancl regulations, ancl the reportecl
value of the District's investment in the Count,¡ Pool is the same as the fair value of the pool shares.

State statutes âuthorize the District to invest in obligarions of the U.S. Treasurl,, Fecleral Ageno,
obligations, commetcial paper, the LAIF and other ìnstlLlffients. The Loan ancl Installment Agpeement
uncledving the issuance of Loans and Installment Purchase Àgreements authorize permittecl
investments consistent lvith the State of Calìfornia Government Cocle but broacler in scope than the
District's usual investrnent practices.

Receivables and Prooern' Ta-les

All tracle receir'¿bles âre not shorvn net of an allowance for uncollectibles

Propertv taxes âte levied as of t\Iarch 1 on propert¡' values assessecl as of the same clate. State statutes
provicie that the pfoperÐ¡ tax rate be lirnitecl generall¡. to one pe1'cent of market value, be leviecl b)'
only the County, ancl be sharecl b1'applicable jurisclictions. The Counq. of Humbolclt collects the taxes
ancl clistributes them to ta\ing jurisclictions on the basis of assessed vaiuations subject to voter-
approvecl debt. Property taxes are clue on Nor.ember 1 anc{ Nlarch 1, ancl become delinquent on
December 10 and April 10. The District receives propert\¡ taxes pursuant to an arrângement rvith the
County knorvn âs the "Teeter Plan". Uncler the plan, the Count¡ asslrmes responsibilin, for the
collection of clelìnquent tâxes and pavs the full allocation to the Distict. The District recognizes
propert)¡ tax revenues in the fiscal l.ear in v'hich they are clue to tl-re District ancl accrues as receivable
such taxes.

- 1t -
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Humboldt Community Seruices District
NOTES TO BASIC FIN.A.NCIAL STATEÀ,{ENTS

For the Year EncledJ,¿ne30,2020

NllTtr 1 - STil\fh\tARY C)F STGNTFICANT ACCIITINTTNG POI ICTF,S /contin,red'\\' * __'___-'- _7

D. Åssets. Lirbilities. and Net Position (continuecl)

lnventories and Prepaicl Iterns
All inventories are valued ât cost based upon physical cleterminations macle ât the encl of each year.

Certain pâ\,ments to venclors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periocls andare recordecl âs

prepaicl iterns in the t'ìnancial stâtements.

Restrictecl Cash Eouivnlents and lnvestments
Cash equivalents ancl investments restrictecl fbr use in only capital projects or debt sen'ice are

reported as nonclrrrent assets. The District follows the practice of reporting in this categr)r)¡ the funds
receivecl from the issuance of the Installment Purchase Agreements for the pì.rrpose of- financing tl-re

design, constuction, replacement ancl in-rprovernent of District fãcihties. Speciai âssessments

receivable are restrictecl for the repayment of the Loan Pavable to the Stâte of CaLifornia and are

therefore also tepoltecl as restrictecl assets.

Caoital Assets
Capital assets, which include propert)', plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets (mainly tl-re existing
wâter clistribì.rtìon ancl wastewâter collection svstem), are reported in the financial statements. Capital
âssets are clefìnecl by the District zrs âssets with an initial, incliviclual cost of more than $10,000 âncl an

estimatecl useful life in excess of one year. Such assets âre recordecl at historical cost or estimatecl

historìcal cost if purchasecl or constructed. Donated capital assets ancl âssets constmcted bt'
clevelopers are recorclecl at estimated fair market value at the date of clonation. The costs oi notmal
maintenance and repairs that do n<¡t adcl to the value of the asset or materialll, extend assets lives' are

nor capitalizecl. N'Iajor or"rtlays for capital assets ancl improvements are câpitalizecl as proiects are

constructecl. Interest incurred cludng the construction phase of capital assets of business-tvpe activities
is inclucled âs part of the capitalizecl value of the assets constructecl net of construction periocl intetest
revenues earnecl cluring such periclcls.

Properq,', piant, ancl equipment of the District are ciepreciated using the straight l-ine methocl over the
fcrllou,'ing estimated useful lìves:

Assets Years

Vater s¡-stem

Wastewâter collection s),stem

Builclings ancl irnpror.ements
Vehicles, trr-rcks and equipment

Compensated ¡\bsences. Sick Leave. Other Post-EmploJ,rnent Benefits. Other Than Pensions ancl Claims

It is the District's policv to permit empiovees to accumulate earnecl but unusecl \¡âcâtion ancl sick pa¡'

benefìts. The liabiliq' for unpaicl \¡acâtion and sick leave is recorcled in the fìnancial statements rvhen

the liabilitr, is incr-rrrecl and vacation is reportecl as the current portion of such compensatecl absences.

The District cioes provicle for pa1'ment of unused sick leave at the râte of 50 percent at retirement
after age 50 rvrth fìr.e ),ears of service. The total âmoLrnt of compensatecl absences pal.able atJune 30,

2020 rvas 5224,442. The District âccounts for other post-emplovment benefits (OPEB), using actuarial
inFonnation ancl by accming as a liabilitr, the clif-ference each \¡ear bet\\¡een tl-re Disrict's annual

requirecl contribution (ÀRC) anct âctual contributions made to the Plan for retiree medical benefìts.
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Humboldt Cornmunity Services District
NOTES TO BASIC F'INANCIAL STÀTEN{ENTS

For the Year Enclecl .lune 30,2020

NOTE 1 - SUi\'ftvt{RY OF SIGNiFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continuecl)

D. ,\ssets- Liabiüties. and Net Position (continuecl)

The District obtains insurance coverage fot propertv ancl equipment, fìclelitv boncls, automobile
liabilitl' anci general liabiirq', and wotkers compensation insurance through its membership in the
Âssociation of California Water ,{.gencies Joint Porvers Insurance Authority. The risk of loss is

transferrecl from the Disttict to the Authoritv in excl-range for the District's pâyment of annual
premiums. Incurec'l and unbillecl claims, if anl,, are accruecl as a liabilin' rvhen it is probable that an
âsset hâs been impairecl, the arnount of the obligatron can be reasonablv estirrìâtecl, ancl the claim is

not cor.erecl bf insr-rrance.

Deferred Outflou's ancl Inf'lows of Resources
Pursuant to GASB Statement No. 63, Finatrcial Reporting of D(ànvd Ou¡flous af kesource.r, Dlènvd Inflon,s oJ'

ksource' and lJet Posltion, ancl GASB Statement No. (r5, Itetøs Prcuiousl), Keþorted a.c 1'ls.cet.r aud ItabiliÍie.r,
the District recognizes clefertecl outt'lorvs ancl infìorvs of resources.

In acldition to assets, the statement of net position rvill sometimes report a sepârâte secrion for
cleferrecl outflorvs of resources. A clefèrreil outtlow of tesoutces is defìned as a consumption of net
position by the government thât is applicable to a future reportinÉ! periocl. In aclclition to Liabilities, the
statement of net position rvill sornetimes report a separate section for deferred inflorvs of resources. A
cleferrecl inflorv of resources is definecl as an acquisition of net position b_v the District that is

appiicable to a future reporting periocl.

Pensions
For purposes of measr.rring the net pension liability and deferrecl outflov'slinflorvs of resources relatecl
to pensions, and pension expense, inforn-ration about the fìcluciarr. net position of the Hurmboldt
Community Sen'ices District's Caliibrnia Public Emplol'ees' Retirement Sy5fsm (CaIPERS) plans

@lans) and adclitions to,/decluctions lrom the Plans' fìduciary net position have l¡een cleterminecl on
the same basis as thei. ¿¡s reported b,v CaIPERS. For this purpose, benefìt pavments (including
l:efunds of emplol,ee contributions) are tecogruzecl when clue and payable in accordance r.vith the
benefìt terms. Int'estments are reportecl at iãir value.

Net Position
In the fìnanciai statements, funcl net position is reported in three categories as follou's:

' Inr¡estecl in capital âssets, net of related debt - This câtegor\. oF net position reports the net
book value of capital assets used in District operations inclucling construction ir-r progress all net
of relatecl accurnulatecl depreciation, and reducecl by the carrying value of related long-term debt
issued to fìnance the acquìsition ofsuch assets.

Restricted for clebt sen'ice ancl capitai projects - This câtegoÐ' of net positìc,rn reports all
unspent proceeds ftom the issuance of lone-term debt restricted for capital asset improvement,
replacement, or construction net of the relatecl long-term debt. it also includes funcls restrictecl
for debt service payment anci resen'e requirernents.

LJnrestrictecl - Untestrictecl net position represents all other assers net of relatecl liabilities
available for use by the District.
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NOTF.1 -

Humbolclt Community Services District
NOTES TO BASIC F'INANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Year EndeclJune 30,2020

POIICIF.S lcorrclurletl)

D. Àssets. Liabilities- and Net Position (concluclecì)

Lons-term Oblisations
In enterprise funcl-t,vpe financial stâtements, long-term clebt ancl other long-tetm obligations are

reportecl as ljal¡ilities in the staternent of net position. Discounts associatecl with the issuance of long-
term debt obligations are reportecl as a reduction of the carrying value of the related debt oblþtion,
ancl are amortizecl to interest expense over the life of the debt instnrment. Costs associated with the

issuance of the debt arc capitahzecl as other non-current assets ancl ate amortizecl to expense over the

litè of the debt obligation.

NOTE2- DETAILEDNOTES

A. Cash Ecuivalents ancl Investments

Cash equivalents and investments consistecl of the following at June 30:

2020 2019

Cash:

Demancl accollnts

County pool
Total cash

$ 4,329,309

2.802184
s 7 131.493

2020

s 2,047,160

2-064-435

. 4 11 1.59-5

2019

Restricted cash:

County pool
Total testricted cash

fi 423.64s

fi________A23645

g 358.214

s 358.214

Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits:
Custoclial creclit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the faiiure of a clepositor), financial
institution, â government will not be able to recover its cleposits or will not be able to recover
collateral securides that are in the possession of an outsicle partv. The custodial credit risk for
investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of counter-parq. (e.g., broket-dealer) to a

transacúon, a government v,ill not be able to reco\¡er the value of its inr.estment or collateral securities

that are in the possession of another pârry.

California Law requires banks and savings and loan institutions to pledge government securities with a
market value of 110% of the District's cash on cleposit or fìrst trust deecl mortgâge notes with a value

of 1.50Yo of the cleposit as collateral for these deposits.

Under California Law this collateral is held in the District's nâme ancl places the District ahead of
general creditors of the institution. The District has waivecl collateral requirements for the portion of
cleposits coverecl by fecleral depositorl, insutance.

All monies in the Humbolclt County Treasurer's Pool are not e\¡idencecl by specific secnrities; ancl

therefore âre not subject to custoclial creclit risk. The average number of clays to matllritv for
investments in the Count)'Pool is 644 clays.

-1,4-
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Humbolclt Community Services District
NOTE,S TO BASIC FIN,A,NCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Year EndedJune30,2020

NOTE 2 - DETAILED NOTES (continued)

A. Cash -Eouivalents lnd Invesments lconcludecll

The following is a sumrnary of the fair value hierarchy of the fair value of investments of the District
as ofJune 30,2020:

Nlatix pricing is usecl to value securities based on tl're securities' reiarionship to benchmark quotecl
prices. The Humboldt County Treasurer's Pool rvas ân uncâtegorized input and not clefined as a Level
1-3 input. Fair value is clefìnecl âs the quotecl mârket value on the last tracling clay of the petiocl. These
prices are obtainecl ltrom various pricing sources by the custoclian bank.

Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment v¡ill not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the
investment. This is measured by the assignment of a raúng by a nationally recognizecl statistical rating
organization. The actual ratings as of June 30t2020 are providecl by Stanclatd and Poor's except as

noted.

Investment Tvoe
Deman<-l Accounts

Humboldt Co. Treasurer's Investment Pool

Total Investments

$

$

Investment Trroe

Nfoncy Nfar:kct Mutu¿l Frurds
Not rated:
Demancl Accounts
Humbolclt Countl. Treasufer's Investment Pool

Total cash ancl investments

Level I Level2 Uncategorized Total
fi 4,329,309 $ - fi 4,329,309

2.802.184 2-802J84

fi_4. 399 fi_2ßUJÅA $__7JåL193

Total

$

4,329,309
2_802-184

$____7-ß1-ry3

Creclit Risk - State law limits investments in vârious securities ro certain levels of risk ratings issued by
nationally recognizecl statistical tating organizations. It is the District's policy to compl;. rvith those
requirements. The Humboldt County Treasurer's Pool rvas unratecl,
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NOTF,2 -

Humboldt Community Services District
NOTES TO BA.SIC FINANCIAL ST,TTEME,NTS

For the Year EncleclJune 30, 2020

DF.TA t I tr D Ní-)TF.S lrontinr ¡e¡l\

B. Caoital Assets

Capital asset activity fot the year endedJune30,2020 u/âs as follows:

Balance
Business-tvoe Activities - \Vater

Capital âssets, not being depreciated:

Land

Construction in progress

Total capital assets, îot being depreciated

6/30/"19 Increase Decrease
Balance
6/30/20

$ 391,458 $
769.009

1.160.467

233.859

233.859

t52-542
1.52,542 1.24r.784

-$ 391.,458

850.326
$

Capital assets, being depreciated:

General buildings and structures

\üater plant and distribution system

Vehicles

Equipment

Total capital assets, being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for:
General buildings and stn¡ctures

lflater plant and

Vehicles

Equipment

Total accumulated

Total capital assets being
depreciatecl - net

Capital assets - net

16 '1,9

Q63,899)

(12,550)

(560,747)

(84,496)

469'l 422\

115.041.993) .209)

70,777,283

$1L937J50

(198.552) _
$____35J07 $___1Ð5p

46575

11

I 575,146

23,584,004

1.,323,375

829.408

1

26-31,7-933

(3ó0,848)

(1,3,957,068)

(848,395)

n5_733.202\

10.578.731

$ 11-820-515
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Humboldt Community Services Distict
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Year Ended J une 30, 2020

NOTE 2 - DETAILED NOTES (continued)

B. Caoital Assets lconcludecl)

Business-q,pe Activities - Sewer

Capital assets, not being clepreciated:

Lancl

Construction in progress

Total capital assets, not being depreciateci

Capital assets, being depteciatedr

General buildings and structures

Sewer collection system

Vehicles

Equipment

Total capital assets, being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for:

General buildings ancl structures

Sev¡er collection system

Vehicles

Equipmcnt
Total accumulatecl

Total capital assets being
clepreciated - net

Capital assets - net

8.554)
(() ftÙ.364-572\

17.944.026 690-11,4 1,8.634.',t40

$_r&ó72833 fi_1-18-M fi__Ug-U\ $_19t9é.085

Balance
6/30/19 Increase Decrease

Balance
6/30/20

fi 294,41,0 $

.397

733.807

438.167

438-'.t67

$

210_029

210.029

$ 294,410

667.535

961,.945

433,882

25,894,687

749

4)

39,641

1.,366,421

(11,143)

(587,814)

(51,064)

126-286\

(676.307\

433,882

27,034,328

871,551

658-951

28.998.712

03)
Q95,663)

(9,013,917)

(596,438)
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NOTF,2 -

Humbolclt Cornmunity Services Dis*ict
NOTES TO BÀSIC FINÄNCIAL STÂTEÀ,ÍENTS

For the Year EncledJ\tne30,2020

DF,TA Ii.F,D NOTF,S lcontinr red)\- - __--_- -- - _7

C. Lonø-Term Debt

Long-term clebt activity for the year encleclJr-rne30,2020 \¡/as âs foilorvs

Beginning
Busines s-T1.pe Âctir.it), Balance Aclcliuons Deletions

State water loan

State Ioan

2012 loan & installments

2014 \X¡Sø Revenue Bonds

2014 \l¡\W Revenue Bonds

premir.rm, net

VanCon loan
Other post-emplovment

benefits

Total

$ 737,861 $

38,930

2,230,013

7,710,000

$ 154,905

5,169

274,207

190,000

Encling
Balance

$ s82,es6 $

33,761,

1,955,806

7,520,000

Amount
Due in

One Year

160,004

5,1,54

280,858

200,000

88,172

153,839

8.741.206

$19J00-02_1

3,469

75,801

816,631 
--______________

$__i16-63r $____703J51

t.

84,703

78,038 78,038

9.557.837 _
fl9J14rc1 $___124"954

2012 Loans & lnstallment Sale Aqreements
On Aupprst 1.5, 2012, four installment agreements were issuecl to refund the District's 1981 Water
Revenue Bonds, 2006 Installment A.greernent and 2001 loan. Proceecls 'nvere also usecl to funcl the
District's share of the N{arrin Slough Wastewater Interceptor Project. The installment âgreements with
Municipal Finance Corporation bear interest at 4.25, 3.1.0, 3.25, ancl 3.50 percent per annum. The
agreement, original issues of ff2,372,000, $704,000, $996,000 and $415,000 respectivel,v, are payable
each September 1 ancl March 1 through 2032. The seconcl installment agreement was paicl in fi"rll in
fìscal year 2017. The agreemeût is secured br, a fitst pieclge of all Distict system tevenue âfter
operating ancl maintenance costs. The Distict is obligatecl to {ìx rates and collect charges ancl manage

operation ofthe system for each )¡eaf so as to vielcl system net revenues equal to at least 120 percent
of annual clebt service.

Loan#1

Year End fune 30 Principal Interest Total
2021

2022

2023

2024

2025

2026

2027

2028

2029

2030

2031

2032

2033

$ 106,126 $

11,0,684

115,438

1,20,396

125,567

130,961

136,586

142,452

148,571,

154,952

161,607

168,549

86.116

71,474 $

66,91,6

62,162

57,204

52,033

46,639

41,014

35,148

29,029

22,648

15,993

9,051

1.830

177,600

177,600

177,600

177,600

1,77,600

1,77,600

171,600

1,77,600

177,600

177,600

177,600

177,600

87.946

Total $-------jJ0B-005 $--------51L141 9----2.U9-L41,
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Humboldt Community Services District
NOTES TO BASIC FINÀNCIAL STATE,I\,{ENTS

For the Year EndeclJ:une30,2020

NOTE 2 - DETAILED NOTES (continued)

C. Long-Term Debt (continuecl)

LO^n ]+3

Year Encl June 30 Principal Interest Total

2021, $ 128.995

$ 128_995

Lo¡n#4

s 3.125 S t32-120Total

Year End.June 30 Principal Interest Total

2021

2022

2023

$ 45,738 $

47,353

25.71"6

$

Total $--------ltg$0l $------------ói59 Y-------JÆJß6

State Watel Loan - Safe Drinking Water

The District enterecl into a loan agreemerit with the State of California Department of Watet
Resources in an original âmount of $3,399,563 for the purpose of obtaining fìnancing to construct ancl

acquire clomestic water facilties within a geographical area knorvn as Freshwater ancl r\'Iitchell Roacl.

The loan bears interest at 3.2136 percent, is payable in semi-annu¿l installments each April 1 and

October 1 through October 1,2023. The District's obligation to make the loan payments is secured by
a security interest on the real ancl personal property within the atea. The District is reqr"rirecl to
maintain a reserve funcl equal to two semi-annual payments or ï177,430.

In connection with the acquisition ancl construction of this project, the District usecl the loan
proceeds to fìnance the project and issued one special assessment bond in an oliginal âmount of
92,622,624, The special assessment boncl is secured by special assessûÌents on the properties rvithin
the project area.The District owns the boncl anc{ reports this investment in its fìnancial stâtements as

special assessments receivable.

Future debt service on the State \X/ater Loan is:

3,762

2,147

450

49,500

49,500

26.166

Years

2021

2022

2023

2024

Totals

117,430

177,429

171,429

88.711

Principal Interest Total

$ 160,004

165,149

170,499

87 -304

$_______582-956

g 17,426

12,280

6,930

1.407

$--------38-043

$

fi______ßn999

State Loan - Davis Grunsk)'
The District assumecl a loan agreement with the State Department of Water Resources tbr the

purpose of acquiring a water system in the I{ng Salmon area. The loan is secured by a pledge of water
revenues. The loan 'uvas for $166,000, bears interest at 2.50 percent and matures January 1,2026.
FLrture debt service on the original loan amount is:
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Humboldt Communiry Services District
NOTES TO BASIC FiNANCIAL STATEÀ,{ENTS

For the Year Enclecl J uoe 30,2020

NOTF'.2 - DFTÄILF,D NCITES (continued)

C. Long-Tenn Debt (conunued)

Years
2021

2022
2023

2024
2025

2026

Totals

$

Principal Interest Total
822 $

694

562
426

288
144

$_332ó1 S_________293ó $__36-692

5,155 $

5,283
5,41,5

5,551

5,689

6.668

\ 9'77

5,977

5,977
1ct71

5,977

6 812

2014 Wastewater Revenue Bonds
The District issued Wasteu/âter Revenue bonds through the California Nlunicipal Finance Authority in
order to cornplete ûnancing of the District's share of :the Martin Slough Wastewâter Interceptor
Project. Interest on the bonds is payable semiannually on June 1 ancl December 1 in each ¡'ear,
commencing Jrine 1, 2015, and mâtures on June \ 2A44. Futufe clebt sen'ice on the original loan
amount is as fcrllows:

Year EndJune 30 Principal Inreresr Total
2421

2022

2023

2024
2025

2026

2027

2028

2029
2030

2031

2032

2433

2034

2035

2036

2037

2038

2039

2040

2041

2042

2043

2044

Total

$ ', 200,000 $. 210,000

215,000

225,000
235,000

245,000
250,000

260,000

265,000
275,000

285,000

295,000

305,000

315,000
330,000

340,000

355,000

370,000

385,000

400,000

415,000
430,000

450,000
465.000

285,576 $

277,576

269,176

260,576

251,576
242,176

234,826
227,012
218,562

209,618

199,994

190,018

179,694

169,018

156,000

144,400

130,800

116,600

101,800

86,400

70,400
53,800

36,600
18.(r00

485,576

487,576

484,176

485,576

486,516

487,176

484,826

487,012

483,562

484,618

484,994

485,018

484,694

484,018

486,000
484,400

485,800
486,600

486,800

486,400

485,400

483,800

486,600
483.600

$ 7.520.000 $ 4.130.798 S 11.ó50 798
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Humbolclt Community Serwices District
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEÀ,ÍENTS

For the Year EncleclJune 30,2020

NOTE 2 - DETAILED NOTES (conclucled)

C. Lonu-Term Debt (conciucled)

VacCon Loan
The District enterecl into a loan agreement with Santancler Leasing, LLC rvith an original amount of
$368,452 for the purpose of obtaining fìnancing to purchase a VacCon l\{oclel VX312LHE/1100
Hydro-Excar.ator. The loan bears interest at 2.95 percent, is payable in ¿nnual installments each
November 1 through Novembet 1, 2020. Future debt service on the original lease amount is as

follo.,r's:

Years

2021

Totals

Principal lnterest Tc¡tal

$ 78.038

$________78*038

$ 2.303

$_________2J03

$ 80.341

$________80i4r

NOTE,3 - OTHER INFORNTATION

A. Risk Nlanaselnent

The District obtains general liabiliq', propert)r, âutomobiie, ancl r.vorkers compensation insurance
through its membership in the Association of California Water Âgencies Joint Pou'ers Insurance
Authoritl, (the Àuthority). The -A.uthority is responsible for the fìrst 91 million per ciaim uncler its
liabiliq' coverage progtam, ancl members are coverecl up to $50 million for liability clairns under the
Autl-rority's purchased excess insurance polìcies with a $60 million aggregâte limit on 920 million
excess la1.er, ancl $30 million âggregate on each of the next $10 million excess layers. Nlembers are
coverecl for $100 million in regarcl to property and equipment throush the Àuthoritv's purchased
excess coverage. \ùØorkets cornpensation coverage is provicled to the District equ¿l to statutory limits.
Tire Authoriq'also provides automobile liability coverage and errors ancl omissions coverâge up to
$50 million, ancl ernplo¡,ee ficlelity coverage up to $100,000. There were no signifìcant changes in
coverage in frscal year 2020 as regarcls the aeuregate limits on excess coverage.

The District paid no materiâl uninsured losses ciriring the last three fìscal )'ears.

Liabilities of the District are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurrecl, and the amount of
the loss can be reasonablv estimatecl. Liabilities include an arrìount for claims that have l¡een incurred
but not reportecl (IBNRÐ. The tesult of the process to estimate the claims liabilìty is nor ¿n exact
amount as it depencls on many complex factors, such as intlation, changes in legal cloctrines, anci

damage arvards. Accordingly, claims are reevaluateci periodically to consider the eftècts of inflation,
recent claim settlement trencls (inclucling frequency ancl âmounts of pay-outs), ancl other economic
and social factors. There wete no material uninsured claim iiabilities at June 30,2020.

B. Contingencies ancl Commitments

Litigation - In the opinion of the District's general counsel, there is no pencling or threatened lirigarion
which woulcl have a material aclverse impact on the accompanying financial st,itements. There is one
pending clain-r with the Citl' of Eureka. This is telated to the Martin Slough Wâsteu/ater Interceptor
Project. The outcome of this ciaim c¿nnot be cleterminecl at this tirne.
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Humbolclt Cornmunity Services District
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATE,À,{E,NTS

For the Year Enclecl June 30,2020

NOTE 3 - OTHER INFORNIATION (continuerì)

C. Retircrnent Svstem

Plan Descriprion - Åll qualitìecl permanent rncl probationaq, emplovees are eiigible to pârticipâte in
the District's separâte Nliscellaneous Employee Pension Plans, cost-sharing multiple empio)'ers
clefined benet-it pension plans acìministerecl bv the California Public Emplovees' Retirement System

(CaIPERS). Benefit provìsions uncler the Pians are established by State stâtute and Disttict resolution.

CaIPERS issues publicl), available reports that include a full description of the pension plans reuarcling
benefit provisions, âssurnptions and membership infonnation that can be founcl on the CaIPERS
rvebsite.

Benefìts Proviclecl - CaIPERS provicles sen'ice retirement ancl disability benefits, annual cost of living
adiustlrìents ancl de¿th benefìts to plan members, w'ho must be public emplo¡.çç5 ancl benefìciaries.
Benefìts are basecl on years of creclitecl service, equral to one year of ftrll-time emplol,ment. Nlembers
with t'ìr,e years of total service are eligible to retire at age 50 with statutorilv reducecl benefìts. All
mernbers are eligible for non-clut1'clisability benefits after 10 years of sen'ice.

The cleath benefit is one of the follor.ving: the Basic Death Benefìt, the 1957 Surwivor Benefìt, or the
Optional Settlement 2W Death Benefit. The cost of living âdiustments for each plan are applied as

specifìed by the Public Employees'Retirement Lau..

The Plan provisions ancl benefìts in effect âtJune 30,2020, are summatizecl as follows:

Miscellaneous

Prior to
Januar1,1,2013

On or after

fanuarv 1,2013Hite date
Benefìt formula
Benefi t vesting scheclule

Benefit Pâ)'ments
Retirement age

Nfonth\' benefits, as a 
(% of eligible compensations

Reqtiirecl emplol'eç contribution ¡ates

Requirecl employer contribution rates

2%@55
5 veats service

monthly for life
50-55

2.00k to 2.701¡
10/

16,4520/o

2ol"@62
5 1,ears sen'ice

monthly tt'r life
52-67

1.}Yo to 2.5ù/o

6s%
65%

The District's Nliscellaneous Plans 
^fe 

p^tr of the public âgenq¡ cost-shâring rnultiple-emplover ciefined

benefìt pension plan (PERF C), r.vhich is aclministetecl by the California Public Employees' Retirement
S),stem (CaIPERS). PERF C consists of a miscellaneous pool and a safetl' pool (aiso referred to as

"risk pools"), rvhich are comprisecl of inclividual emplover miscellaneor"rs and safeq' rate plans,
respectively, Indit'iclual emplol.er5 ma¡r spe¡ro. rnore than one miscellaneous and safet,l' ¡¿¡s plan. The
employer participates in one cost-sharing multiple-employer clefìneci benefìt penskrn plan regardless of
the number of rate plans the employer sponsors. The District sponsors two miscellaneous rate plans.

Contributions - Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employees' Retirernent Larv requ.ires that
the employer contribution rates for all public emplol-et5 be cleterminecl on an annlral basis bv the
actÌÌary and shall be effective c¡n the July 1 following notice of a change in the rate. Funcling
contributions for the Plans are cletermined annuaily on an actuariai basis as ofJune 30 by CaIPERS.

aa
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Humboldt Communiry Services District
NOTE,S TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATE,MENTS

For the Year EndedJune 30,2020

NOTE 3 - OTHER INFORMATION (continuecl)

C. Retirement S]¡stem (continued)

Proportion - June 30, 201 8

Proportion - June 30, 2019
Change - Increase (Decrease)

The actuarially determined rate is the estimated âmount necessary to fìnance the costs of benefits
earnecl by employees during the year, with an additional amount to finance any unfundecl accrued
liability. The District is required to contribute the clifference between the actuarially determined rate
ancl the contribution rate of employees.

For the year endecl June 30, 2020, the contributions recognized as part of pension expense for each

Plan were as follows:

Miscellaneous

Conributions - employer ff383,662

its proportionate shares of the netAs ofJune 30,2020, the Disrict reported net pension
pension liability of the Miscellaneous Plans as

Proportionate
Share of Net

Pension Uability

Miscellaneous fi__3Æ7418

The District's net pensron is measured as the proportionate sh¿re of the net
pension liability, Thc net
pension liability for each

thc Plans is mçasurcd as of June 34,2Q19, ancl thc total
the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial

valuation as ofJune 30, toJune 30,2019 using standatd update procedures. The
District's proportion of the liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term
share of contributions to the plans relative to the projected contributions of all participating
employers, actuarially determined. The District's proportionate share of the net pension liability for
each Plan as ofJune 30,2018 and2079 was as follows:

Miscellaneous

.032%

.032%

.000%

For the year endedJune 30,20L9,the District recognized pension expense of $630,772. AtJune 30,

2020,the District reported cleferred outflows of resources ancl defenecl inflows of resources related to
pensions from the following sources:
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NOTF. 1.

Pension contributions subsequent to measurement clate $
Differences between actual and expected experience

Changes in assr-rmptions

Net clifferences between proiected and actual earnings

on plân inl'estments
Change in employer's proportion ancl clifferences berrveen

the emplo¡,er's contributions and the employer's

Humboldt Community Services District
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL ST,\TEIV{ENTS

For the Year Enclecl June 30, 2020

IìTIJF'P Tl\tF'l.)P l\¡f ATTfl\l /cnntin"el\
@

C. Retirement Svstem lcontinued)

Deferrecl
Outflorvs of
Resources

Deferrecl
Inflows of
Resources

383,662

226,241
155,329

56,950

propottionate share of contributions 11 529 97.100
Total fi______11ÁJll s______ t-6p

ï383,662 reportecl as deferrecl outflows of resources relatecl to contributions subsequent to the
measurement date rvill be recognized as a recluction of the net pension liabiiiw in the year enclecl June
30,2021. Other amounts reported as cleferred outfiows of resources ancl deferrecl inflows of resources
relatecl to pensions rvill be recognized as pension expense as tbllows:

Year Ended lune 30

2021 g 191,362

2022 (57,312)
2023 20,900
2024 1i,507
Thereafter

Actuarial Assumptions - The total pension liabilities in the June 30, 2018 actuarial valuations rvere

cleterminecl using the following actuâriâl assumptions:

$

17,529
55,063

Valuation Date
N{easurement Date
Actuarial Cost Nlethocl

Actuarial Assumptions:

Discount Rate

Inflation
Salary Increases

Post Retirement Benefit Increase

June 30,2018

June 30,2019
Entry-r\ge Normal Cost Nlethod

7.15s/o

2.SU/o

Varies by Entrv Age ancl Service
Contract COI-¡\ vp to 2.750/o until purchasing power

protection allowance floor on power applies,2.50/o thereafter

The mortality table used was cleveloped based on CaIPERS' specific data. The table inclucles 15 I's2¡g
of mortaliq'improvements usingSocieq, of Actuaries Scale 90% of scale N{P 2016. For more cletails

on this table, please refer to the December 201.7 experience stud¡, ¡sp6¡¡ þasecl on CaIPERS
clemographic clata from 1997 to 2015) that can be founcl on the CaIPERS website.

-24-

Page 57 ol 92HCSD O5252021 Board Pack



Humbolclt Communin' Services District
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIÀL STÄTEÀ,ÍENTS

For the Year EncieclJune 30,2020

NOTE 3 - OTHER INFOtu\IATION (continued)

C. Retirernent Svstem lcontinued)

Discount Rate - The discount rate usecl to meâsrìre the totel pension liability vas 7.15o/o for each Plan.
To cletermine u'hether the rnunicipal bond rate shoulcl be usecl in tl-re calculation of a cliscount rate for
each plan, CaIPERS stress testecl plans that u,otilcl most likeh'result in a cliscount râte thât rvoulcl be
cliffetent from the 

^ctllariâlly 
assumed discount rate. Basecl on the testing, none of the testeci plans run

out of assets. Therefore, the current 7.l5 percent cliscount rate is aciequâte, and the use of the
municipal boncl rate calculation is not necessan.. The long term expectecl cliscount rate of 7.15 percent
r.vill be appliecl to all plans in the Public Ernployees'Retiren'rent Fr-rnct (PERF). The stress test results
are presentecl in a cletailecl report called "GASB Crossover Testing Report" th2tt can be obtainecl from
the CaIPERS rvebsìte uncler the GASB 68 sectirxr.

In cletennining the long-term expectec{ rate oi return, CaIPERS took intc-r account both short-term ancl

long-tetrn market return expectâtions âs rvell as the expected pension tuncl (?ERF) cash flou,s. Using
historical returns of all the Public Emplol'ees Retirement Funcls' asset classes (r'hich incluc'les the
agent plan and tu'o cost-sharing plans or PERF Ä., B, ancl C funds), expected cornpound fteometric)
returns rvere calculateci over the short-term (tìrst 10 years) and tire iong-term (11-60 vears) using a

building-block approach. Using the expected nominal returns for both short-term and long-term, the
present value of benefits rvas calculatecl fbr each PERF fund. The expectecl rate of return wâs set by
calculatir-rg the single equivalent expected return that arrived at the sâme present value of benefits of
cash florvs as the one calculated using both short-term ancl long-term returns. The expectecl rate of
retlrrn was then set equivalent to the single equir.alent rate calculatecl above ancl rounclecl cior,vn to the
nearest one quafter ofone percent.

The table belorv retlects the long-term expectecl real rate of return b). 
^.r.t 

class. The rare of return
rvas calculatecl using the capital market assr,rmptions appliecl to determine the cliscount rate ancl asset
allocation. These rates of return aie net oi aclministrative expenses.

Nerv Strategic
Allocarion

Real Return
Years 1-10 1z¡

Real Return
Years 11* 1:¡Asset Class rD

Global Equity
Global Fixed Incorne
Inflation Sensitive
Private Equit¡,
Real Estate

Liquidiq'
Total

50.0%

28.0%
0,00h
8.0%,

13.0o/o

1.0{Yo

4.80%
1.00%
0.77%
630%
3.750/n

0.00%

5.98%
2.620/o

1.81%
7.23Vo

4.93%,

(092)%,
1,00o/o

(1) In the Slstem's Ci\FR, Fixecl Income is inclutlecl in Gkrbal Debt Securities; Lic¡uicliq'is inclutled in Short-temr
Ìnvesrrents; Inflation ¡\ssets are inclutlerl in both Gk¡b¿l Eqrrity Securities ancl Cìlobal Debt Secu¡itjes.

(2) r\n expectecl intlation o{ 2.l.lo,o usecl for this pcriocl.

(3) ,\n expectecl intlatbn of 2.92'% usecl fcrr this periocl.

Sensitivin oFthe Pronortionate Share of the tr¡.-et Pension Liabilin'to Chanses i¡ the Discounr Rnte - The
iollorving presents the District's proporticinate share of the net pension liabilitv for each Plan, calcr-rlatecl

using the discolrnt rate for each Plan, as well as \vhat the District's proportionate share of the net pension
lial-rilin- q.,oulcl be if it rvere calculatecl usirrg a discount râte that is 1-percentage point lorver or 1-percentage
point l-righer than the current râte:

-25-
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Humboldt Community Services District
NOTES TO BÀSIC FINANCIÀL STATE,MENTS

For the Ye¿t Endecl June 30,2020

NOTE 3. OTHF,R ÌNFOR]I\IATION (continrr ed)

C. Retirement Svstem lconcluclecl)

1(% Decrease

Net Pension LiabiJig,'

Current Discount Rate

Net Pension Liabiliq'

17o Inctease

Net Pension Liability

Operating re\¡enues (pleclgecl)

Depreciation expense

Other operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Non-operating revenues (expenses)

Investment income

lnterest expense

Other revenue (expense)

Capital contril¡utions

Change in net position

Miscellaneous

6.1,5%

fi4,933,736

715%

#3,047,642

8.1,5o/o

fil,873,737

Pension Plan Fiducian, Net Position - Detailed inFormation about each Þension Þlan's fiducìan' net

position is available in the separatelv issued CaIPERS' financial {eports.

D. Wastewater Contract with the Cirv of Eureka

The District is a parry to â contract with the Citl' of Eureka (the Ciq) pertaining to the construclion
ancl operatìon of the City's treatment plant. The Disuict does not have an ownership interest in the

Citv's üeatment plant but does have treatment capacitv nghts. Under the arrangement, the District is

obligated to pâ)¡ to the City 32.1 percent of all'debt service ancl capital improvement costs. Operations
ancl maintenânce costs are sharecl based upon,each party's volume of flow of wastewater modifiecl
uncler a supulated formula. Payments made bi the District during the construction of the City's facility
have been capitalized as prepaicl treâ,tment costs and are amortized to expense over the iifè of the
contractual arrangement.

E. Sesment Information

The District has issued sepârate. revenue bonds to fìnance its u'ater department. The District's water
and server departments are accounted for in trvo funcls, but investors in those boncls rely solely on the

revenue generatecl b,v the incliviciual activity for repal.ms¡t. Summary informalion for each department
is presentecl below. The water department operates the Distfict's water sì]pph¡ s]rstem. The sewer

department operâtes the District's se\\¡erage pumping, collection, ancl ffeatment system.

CONDENSED STATEÀ,ÍENT OF REVENUES, E,XPENSE,S
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION:

\ù7ater

Department
Sewer

Department

$ 5,226,502 $

(691,210)

6,028,503

(676,307)
t1 876.689) (2 979.193\

(r58.603 2.373.003

r8,203

(33,257)

17,270

94.395

4,208

(370,746)

92.440

s 2.098.905

_26-
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Humboldt Communitl, Seryices District
NOTES TO BÀSIC FiNANCIAL ST,\TEN{E,NTS

Fot the Year Enclecl.lune 30,2020

NOTE 3 - OTHER INFORXIÂTION (continued)

F. Other Post-Er¡olovment Benefits IOPEB)

Plan Àdministration - The District provicles health ancl rvelfare benefìt plens, inclucling meclicai,
clentai and vision benefìts. Curtent emplo]''ees, spouses, ancl clepenclents receive District-paicl meclical
insurance through a choice of Biue Cross HNÍO (CaliforniaCare), Blue Cross Àclvantage and Classic
Preferrecl Provicler C)rganizations (PPO), as u,ell as clental ancl vision insurance, all offered through
the Association of Caüfornia Water Agencies (ACWA) Joint Por.r'ers lnsurance Authoriñ,.

Benefits proviclecl - Employees hired prior to January 1,2009 u'ho retire trom tire District after having
met PERS retirement gurclelines (the later of age 50 ancl 5 )'.orc of service) are eligible to receive
litètime District-paicl rnedical, clental and vision benefìts, subject to rules applicable to actir.e
emplo)'ees. Benefits inciude clepenclent co\¡erage, subject to â retiree contribut-ion of $20 per month.
Surviving spor-rses, domestic partners, ancl eÌigible clependent children of deceasecl employes5 ¿¡ç

entitled to continue health coverage and receive a District contribution equal to 5o/o of premium per
fr:ll year of senice u,ith the District, to a rnaximum o{75o/tt of premium.

Emplo;.ees hirecl on or afterJanuary 1,2009 rnust be regular fuiÌ-time emplol'ees and be a minirnurn
of 55 years of age and have maintained active emplol,¡¡s¡¡ rvith the District for a minimum of ten
years (20,800 hc¡urs of service). The District pays a percentage of the retiree's premium (including
dependent coverage) equal to 507o plus an aclcìitional 5o/o per ),ear of sen'ice to e maxirnurn of 100%
of premium for retirees with 20 or more years oF seruice. A snn'iving spouse or domestic partner ma)¡
continue co\.erage at the sltme District percentage as the retiree proviclecl the sun'il'or has not
remnrriecl nor entered into a ner¡' clomestic partnership,

Retirecl Directors u'ho took offìce prior to Januarv I, 1995 are eligible for District-paicl benefìts
accorcling to the rules for employees hired prior to Januarl' 1,2009, as describecl above. No current
Directors wilJ qLnli f'v.

Plen Nlernbership - Àt I ulr I . 201 8. membershio consistecl of the follorvinrr:

Active plan members
L-ractive emplol'ees or benefìciaries curtently receiving bene{it pâ}'ments
Total

20

20

__44

Contribt¡tions - The District currentll fìnances benefirs on a prìv-as-),oLr-go basis.

Net OPEB l.iability - The District's Net OPEB Liabilitl, was meâsurecl as of June 30,2020, ancl the
Total OPEB Liabilit¡' usecl to caiculate tl-re Net OPEB Liability rvas determined b¡, n¡ âctuarial
valuation dated Ju\, 1., 2018 (fune 30, 2019). Stanclarcl actuarial upciate proceclures rvere usecl to
project/cliscount from v¿luation to meâsufement dates.

Actuar'ìal ArsugÞLions - The total OPEB liabili¡, u'¿s cleterminecl usins the f-ollorvins actLrarialtoo

âssumptions, applìecl to all periocls incluclecl in the measurement, nnless otherrvise specif'ìed.

",1
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Humbolclt Communirl,' Services District
NOTE,S TO BASIC F'INÂNCIÀL STATE1VTENTS

For the Year EncleclJune30,2020

NOTF.3 - OTHER- INFOR-NIATION (continLrecl)

F. Other Post-Emplo)'ment Benefits (OPEB) (continued)

Salary increases

Inflation rate

Healthcare cost trencl rate

3.00,'/n

3.00%

5.90"/o for 2019 clecreasing 0.10 percent eâch vear to ân

nltinr¿te rate oF 5.00 percent for 2028 and later ycars.

Pre-retirement mortaüt)¡ rates were based on the RP-2014 Emplol,ee N'fortaliw Table for Males or
Females, as appropriate, without projection. Post-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-
2014F{eakh Annuitant Nlortaliq'Table for Males or Females, as appropriate, rvithout projection.

Actuarial assumptions used in the July 1,2018 vahlation were based on a revie.uv of plan experience
during the periodJuly 1,2016 toJune 30,2018.

Discount Rate - GÅSB 75 requires a cliscount rate thât reflects the follorving:

a) The long-term expectecl rate of retllrn on OPEB plan investments - to the extent that the
OPEB plan's fiduciar)¡ net position (if any) is proiectecl to be enough to make profected
benefit pa,vments ancl assets are expected to be investecl using a strâteg)¡ to achieve that
rerurn;

b) A yielcl or index rate tbr 20-yea4 tâx-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an

average rating of AÀ f Aa ot higher'- to the extent that the conclitions in (a) are not met.

To determine a resulting single þlended) rate, the amount of the plan's proiectecl ficluciary net
position (if anfl ancl the âmount of projected beneiìt payments is comparecl in each periocl of
proiectecl benefìt pa)/ments. The discount rate usecl to measure the District's Total OPEB liabilitv ls
based on these requirements ancì the following information:

Reporting Date
N{easurement

Date

Long-Term Expectecl
return on Plan

Investments (if anfl

lVlunicipal Boncl
20-Year High Gracle

Rate Inclex l)iscount Rate

June 30,2019 June 30,2018

June 30,2020 June 30, 2019
4.00%
4.000h

3.620/0

3.13%
3.620/o

3.13%

fi 9,557,837

$ 9.5s7.837

lune 30,201.9

June 30,2020

1,,297,388

736.70o/o

0.00%

The components of the net OPEB liabiLitv were âs follows:

Total OPEB lìabilit1,
Plan fìcluciaty net position
Net OPEB liabilitv

Measurement date
Reporting clate

Covered pavroll
Net OPEB liabilitl (asset) as a percentâge of coverecl pal'roll
Plan fìcluciar), net position as a percentage of the total OPEB liability

-28-
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NOTE 3 -

Humboldt Community Services District
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEN{ENTS

For the Year Enclecl June 30,2020

OTH ER IN FORXIATION (continued)

F. Other Post-EmDlovment Benefits IOPEB) lcontinLred)

Scheclu-le olChanses in Net OPEB Liabilitv flulv 1. 2017 ro Iune 30- 2018):

Total OPEB Liability
Serwice cost
Interest
Changes of benefìt terms
Differences between âctual and expected experience
Changes of assumptions
Benefìt pâyments
Net change in total OPEB iiabiliq,
Total OPEB Liability -Jnly 1, 2018 (a)
Total OPEB Liability-June 30,2019 (b)

Plan Fiduciary Net Position
Contributions - emploi'er I

Net investment income
Benefìt payments I

Trustee fees

Aclministrauve expense
Net Change in Plan Fiduciary Net Position
Ilan Fiduciary Net Position -July 1, 2077 (c)
Plan Fiduciary Net Position -June 30, 2018 (d)

Totat OPEB Liability -July 1, 2018 (c) - (a)
Total OPEB Liability-June 30,2019 (d) - (b)

I ,\mr¡unt inclucìes implicit subsicl¡'associrtecl rvith benefìts paid.

$ 215,891
318,49'l

603,093
(320.844\

816.631
8-741,.206

$ 9.557.837

s 320,844

(320,844)

s

s 8-741,.206
$ 9.5s7.837

Sensitivitv of the Net OPEB Liabilirv to ChanEes in the Disc<-runt Rate - The followins oresents the
net OPEB liability, as rvell as what the net OPEB Liability u.ould be if it rvere calculatecl nsing a

cliscount râte that is one percentage point lover Q.13o/,) or one percentage point higher (4.1,3"/o) than
the current cliscount rate:

Plan's Net OPEB Liabiiity/(Asset)
Discount Rate - 1%

(2.13%)
Curtent Discount Rate

(3.13W
Discount R¿te f 1olo

(4.1 30/o)

$ 10,988,(132 $ 9,5s7,837 $ 8,385,197

Sensitivity of the Net OPE,B Liabilin' to Chanses in the Healthcare Cost Trend Rates - The
follorving presents the net OPEB liabiliry, as well as r.vhat the net OPEB liability rvould be if it rvere
calculatecl using healthcare cost trencl rates that zre 1-percentage-point Ìorver (4.90 percent
decreasing to 4.00 percent) or 1-percentage-point higher (6.90 percent decreasing to (r.00 percent)
than the current healthcare cost trend rates:

-29-
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Humboldt Communiry Services District
NOTES TO BASIC FINÂNCIAL ST,\TEÀ,ÍENTS

For the Year Encìecl June 30,2020

NOTF,3- OTHF,R-INFOR-\,ÍATION (concl'-,.<lecl)

F. Other Post-Emplo),ment Benefìts (OPEB) (concluded)

Plan's Net OPEB Liabilitv/(Asset)

1tlo Decrease
(4.90% clecreasing to 4.00%)

Healthcare Cost

Trencl Rates

(5.90Yo clecreasing to 5.00%,)

17o Increase
(6.90% clecreasìng to 6.00%o)

fi 8,222,086 $ 9,557,837 $ 11,209,090

Deferred Outflows of Resources ancl Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB
For the year enclecl June 30, 2020 the District recognized OPEB expense of $(98,886). Àt Jtine 30,

2019, the District's cleferrecl outflows of resources and deferred inflolvs of resources to OPEB from
the fbLlowing sources:

Deferrecl
Outflorvs of
Resources

Defer¡ed
Inflows of
Resources

$ $ 864,060
869,338448,454

s 448.4545 $ 1.733-398

3 N{easured atJune 30,2019.
a See Schedule of Deferrecl Outflows and Inflows of Resources for additional information;
5 Does not include District contributions þlus associated implicit subsid,l) made after the

meâsurement, rvhich rvill be recognized as a recluction of the Net OPEB Liability in the year
enclingJune 30,2020.

Amounts repottecl as cleferrecl outflows ancl cleferrecl inflows of resources will be recognizecl in
OPEB expense as follorvs:

Differences bet'nveen acrual and expected experience3'4

Changes in assumptions or other inputs:;{ .

Net differences between projected and actual earnings
on OPEB plan investments3,a

Total

Deferrecl Out{lows
of Resources

Deferred Inflorvs
of ResourcesFiscal Yeat Endecl

6/30/21
6/30/22
6/30/23
6/30/24
Thereafter

q 154,639

1,54,639

139,176

q (787,947)

(187,907)

(1 57,584)
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Humboldt Community Services District
NOTES TO BASIC FINA.NCIAL ST,{TEMENTS

For the Year EndedJune 30,2020

NOTE 4 - SUBSEQUENT EVENT - CORONÂVIRUS PANDEMIC

In December2019, an outbreak of a novel srain of coronavirus (COVID-19) began to spread among
various countries, including the United States. On March 1,1,2020, the Wodcl Health Organization
characterized COVID-19 as a pandemic. In addition, multiple jurisdictions in the U.S., inclucling
California, have declated a stâte of emergency ancl issued shelter-in-place orders in response to the
outbreak. The immediate impact to the District's operations includes restrictions on employees' and
volunteers' ability to work, and it is anticipated that the impacts from this pandemic will continue for
some tjme. As of the report date, the fìnancial impact of the coronavirus outbreak cannot be
measured.

-31'-
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Humboldt Community Services District
SCHEDULE OFTHE PROPORTION,{.TE SHARE OF THE

NET PENSION LIABILITY (,\SSET
MISCELLANET-ILTS

lune 30,2020

Measurement Date, June 30

Proportion of the net pension liability

Ptoportion share of the net pension liability

Coveted - employee payroll

Proportionate sh¿re of the net pension liability as

percentage of covered-employee payroll

Plan fiduciary net position âs a percentage ofthe total
pension liability

2019 201.8 2017 201.6 2075 2014

0.031790/0 0.03163% 0.031720/o 0.03194% A.A3184% 0.03388%

fi 3,257,478 fi 3,047,642 $ 3,145,531 fi 2,763,721 $ 2,185,093 fi 2,708,429

ff 1,304,352 $ 1,265,800 $ 1,208,835 fi r,1.71'g78 $ 1,084,415 $ SS8,09ó

249.73o/o 240.77o/o 260.210 235.82o/o 201500 237.410/ø

75.26% 75.260/0 7o/o 74.060 78.400 79.76Vo

* Fiscal year 2014 was the 1st year of implementation.
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Humboldt Communitl' Sewices District
SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS - MISCELLANEOUS

fune30,2020

Miscellaneous Plan

Fiscal Year EndinE lune 30

Contractually required conüibution
(actuarially determined)

Contributions in relation to the actuarially
determined contributions

Co¡tribution deûciency (excess)

Covered - emplo¡'ee payroll

Contributions as a percentage of
covered-employee payroll

Notes to Schedule:

Benefit Changes: There were no changes to benefìt terms that applied to
Changes of Assumptions: There were no changes of assumptions.

* Fiscal year 2015'ùlas the 1st year of implementation.

33-

2020 2019 2418 2017 201.6 2015

fi 383,662 $ 337,870 fi 292,343 fi 262,346 fi 236,976 $ 136,802

(383,662) (337,894) Q92,343) Q62,34q Q36,976) (136,802)

$ $ (24)$ - $ - $ - $

fi 1.,261,61.4 fi 1,304,352 $ 1,265,800 $ 1,208,835 fi 1,171,978 $ 1,084,415

30.41% 25.91.o/o 23.100 21.70% 20.22% 72.620/o

Agency Pool.
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Humbolclt Communiq,' Services District

For the Year EndeclJ::ne 30,2020

Total OPEB Liabiliry"

Sen'ice cost
Interest

Difttrence betr.veen expected and actual expetience
Changes of assumptions
Benefìt pâ)¡ments, included refunds of employee contibutions
Implicit rate subsicly fulñlled

Net change in total OPEB liability
Total OPEB liability - beginning of year

Total OPEB liability - end of yeat

Plan Fiduciary Net Position
Net investment income
Contributions

Emplover - explicit subsidy

Emplover - implicit subsidl,

Benefit pa'lrments, included refunds of employee contributions
Implicit rate subsicly fulfìiled
Administrative expense

Net change in plan fiduciary net position
Plan fiduciary net position - beginning of year

Plan fiduciary net position - end of year

District's net OPEB liability - end of yeat

Plan fiduciary net position âs a percentage of ihe total OPEB liability

Coveted-employee paytoll

Net OPEB liability as a percentage of covered-employee payroll

$ 9,557,837 g 8,741,206 fi 11,662,995

$ $

320,844

(320,844)

347,274

(347,274)

304,1,76

(304,1,76)

$ $

$ 9,s57,837 $ 8,74t.206 g 11,,662,995

1nîrl 1^l cr ônl o

$ 215,891 $

318,491

603,093

(320,844)

816,631

8,741,206

375,038
359 659

(1,649,5ó8)

(1,659,644)

(347,274)

(2,921,789)

11,,662,995

$ 364,11s

347,573

(304,176)

407,512

11,255,483

$

*

0.00%

$ 1,297,388 $

/Jb.llt"/o

0.00% 0.00%

1,345,918 fi 1,232,490

946.30% 946.30%

The scheclules present inform¿tion to illustrate changes in the Disrict's changes in the net OPEB liability over
a ten-)¡ear period when the information is available.

34
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Humboldt Community Services District
COI\,IBINING STATtrN,{ENT OF NtrT POSITION

For the Year EndedJune30,2020

Admin &
Street Lights

Water
System

Server

SJ'stem TotalsASSETS

Current assets:

Cash and investments
Restrictecl cash and investments:

Debt service

Capital projects

Total cash and investments

Accounts receivable

Assessments receivable

Prepaid items

Inventor)'

Total current assets

Capit';rl assets:

Non-depreciable assets

Depreciable assets (net of depreciation)

Total assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

Deferred outflorvs related to OPEB
Delerrecl outflows related to pensions

Total deferled outflorvs

LIABILITIES ÀND NET POSITION
Ct¡rrent liabilities:

Accounts payable

Compensated absences

Customer cleposits
Accrued expenses

Total current liabilities

Long-term liabilities:
Due rvithin orìe year

Due in more than one year

Net OPEB liability
Net pension liabiliq'due in more than one 1.ear

Total lon¡¡-term liabilities

Total liabiiities

DEFERRED INFLOWS

Delerred inflos's related to OPEB
Deferred inflows related to pensions

Total deferrecl intlorvs

Net position:
Investecl in capital assets, net of relatecl debt
Restricted
Unrestrictecl

Total net position

$ 1,099,164 S 4,389,212 S 1,219,472

65,933

$ 6,707,848

65,933

357 712 3s7 71,2

1,099,164 4,746,924

31,468 378,782

- 249,867

1.25,509

157,2t9
'1,256,141 5,532,792

1,285,405 7,131,493

417,450 827,700

- 249,867

87,82t 213,330

52,406 209,625

1,843,082 8,632,015

- 1,241,784 294,41L

__:_ 10,579,731 19,301,674

1,2i6,14^t 17,353,307 21,439,167

1,536,195

29,880,405

40,048,615

255,619 192,835

442,754 334,007

698,373 526,842

448,454

776,761

1,225,215

28,907

224,442

116,324

399,31.3

22,819

422,132

945,807

ez,t+r)

1,007,956

1,374,027

))4 44)

116,324
118,446

t,833,239

33 478

403 151

333,922

524,629

5,447,967

1,856,728

403,151

8,163,246

8,585,378 15,915,229 a,l 5B

- 988,037 745,361 1,733,398

1,11.7,223 842,8L7 1,9(¡0,040

390,132 724,054

9,006,581 9,531.,21.0

4,109,870 9,557,837

1,400,690 3,257 ,418
14,907,273 23,070,519

852,991

$ 852,991

10,961,964

357,712

Q,910,s98)

10,199,372

65,933
(5,057,342)

21,161,336

423,645
(7 ,114,949)

-35-
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Humboldt Communitl, Services District
COIVIBINING SCHE,DULE, OF REVENUES. EXPENSES AND

CH,A,NGES IN FUND NET POSITION

June 30,2020

\X/ater

System

Server

S)'.t.-
Aclmin &

Street Ligl-rts Totals

Operating revenues:

S7ater sales

Sewer service f-ees

Other operating

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:

Sal¿ries ancl bene{ìts

General and acLninistration

Joint ffeatment costs

Purchases power
'Síater purchases

Repairs ¿ncl maintenance

Supplies

Other expenses

Depreciation

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Non-operating revenues (expenses)

Interest revenue

Interest expense

Taxes ancl assessments

Other income

Total non-operating re\¡enues (expenses)

Income (loss) before transfers

Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Income (oss) before capital contributions

Capital Contributions and connection fees

Changes in net position
Net position, beginning of period
Net position, encl of period

4,567,899 3,655,500 62,1,18 8,285,517

658,603 2,373,003 (62,118) 2,969,488

fi 5,226,502 $ $ $ 5,226502
6,024,027

4,476
6,024,027

4,476

5,226,502 6,028,503 1 1,255,005

1,41,4,078

194,943

1,125,304

1,94,942

1,325,787

47,332

100,370

77,300

108,1 58

676,307

(1)

62,119

2,539,382
389,884

1,325,787

267,298
1,680,926

234,819

243,161,

236,743

1,367,51,1

1,57,847

1,,680,926

1,34,449

165,861

128,585

691;21,0

18,203

(33,257)

13,761

3,s09

4,208
(370,746)

41,364

390,709
12,846

63,775

(404,003)

404,470

16,355

2,2t6 (366,538) 444,919 80,597

6(10,819 2,006,465 382,801 3,050,085

660,819

94,395

2,006,465

92,440

382,801 3,050,085

186,835

755,21,4

7.593.864

2,098,905

3.109.0s8

382,801

470.190

3,236,920
11 17i 112

$ 8,349,078 fi 5,207,963 $ 852,991 fi 14,410,032

-36-
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Hurnbolcìt Communitl, Services District
\V,A,TER DEPARTTvIENT

COÀ,,IBININ G SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENSES,A.ND
CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

June 30,2020

Operating revenlìes:

Watet sales

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:

Salaries ancl benefìts

G eneral ancl administration
Purchases power
Water purchases

Repairs ancl maintenance

Supplies

Other expenses

Depreciation

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Non-operating re\¡enlres (expenses) :

Interest revenue

Interest expense

Other incorne (expense)

Taxes ancl âssessments

Total non-operating revenues (expenses)

Income (loss) before transfers

Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other fìnancing sources (uses)

Income (loss) before capital contributions

Capital contributions ancl connection fees

Changes in net position

$ 3.819,3385 994,579 $ 412,585

3,819,338 994,579 412,585

Original
Water
S)'stem

Humboldt
Hill Water

System

N'Iitchell

Road Water
Svstem Totals

$ 5,226,502

5,226,502

989,292

1,40,359

66,763

1,143,030

89,646

111,279

84,268
,,378,830

329,654

42,887

84,6s4
420,231

35,384

48,095

36,730
181,503

95,132

11,697

6,430

117,665

9,419

6,487

7,587
r30,877

1,414,078

194,943

157,847

1,680,926

1.34,449

165,861

1,28,585

691,210

3,003,467 1,,179,138 385,294 4,567,899

8l 5,87 1 (1 84,559) 27 ,291 658,603

6,890

(8,422)

2,340

2,543
(2,790)

923

8,770

Q2,045)
246

13,761

18,203

(33,257)

3,509

13,761

2,21,6808 676 732

816,679 (183,883) 28,023 660,819

816,679

76,125

(1 83,883)

1\))q

28,023

3,045

660,819

94,395

$ 892,804 $__ÍqqÉÐ $ 31,068 5 755,214

- Jt -
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Humboldt Community Serwices Disttict
SETøER DEPARTÀ'IENT

COMBiNING SCHE,DULE OF REVE,NUES. EXPENSES AND
CHÄNGES IN FUND NET POSITION

June 30,2020

General

Sewer

System

Humbolclt
Hill Seu,er

System Totals

Operating revenues:

Seurer service fees

Other

Total operatinÉl revenues

Operating expenses:

Salaries ancl benefits

General ancl aclministration

Joint treatment costs

Purchases power
Repairs ancl maintenance

Supplies

Other expenses

Depreciation

Total operating expenses

Operating income Qoss)

Non-operating revenues (expenses) :

lnterest revenue

Interest expense

Total non-operating revenues (expenses)

Income (oss) before transfers

Transfers in

Transfers out

Total other tinancing sources (uses)

Income (loss) before capitai contributions

Capital contributions ancl connection fees

Changes in net position

ff 6,024,027
4 476

4,762,983 1,,265,520 6,028,503

fi 4,759,599 $

3,384

1,264,428
1,,092

879,767

152,055

1,045,167

34;A49

71,892
55,988

79,976
171,029

245,537

42,887

280,620

13,283

28,478

21,312

28,182
105,278

1,,125,304

1.94,942

1.,325,787

47,332

100,370

77,300

108,158

676,307

2,889,923 765,577 500

1,873,060 499 943 2,373,003

3,046
(266,937)

1,162

(103,809)

4,208

Q70,746)

Q63,891) (t02,647) (366,s38)

1,609,1,69 397,296 2,046,465

1,609,169

80,608

397,2t)6

1.1,832

2,006,465

92,440

38-
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scHEpuLEoFÀr¿oTîîIf :?ïåü*^TËïtDJ;fiïtrR\rrvFF*'FNSES
June 30, 2020

Allocaæd general and adminisuative expenses:

Insurance
Purchases power

Repairs and maintenance
Supplies

Other expenses

Subtotal for allocated general and administrative expenses

Allocated þ salaries and benefits

Total

General and administrative expenses were allocated

to the following departments:
General water
Humboldt Hill Süater

Freshwaterf Mitchell Road

General sewer

Humboldt Hill sewer

Total

Salarics and bcncfìts brcakdown:
Salaries and wages

Vacatior¡ sick, and holiday pay

Group insurance

Othet benefits

Total

-39-

?age72 aÎ 92

$ 60,805

57,144

41,,475

3,334

227.127

389,885
1,174,397

fi 1,564,272

140,35c)

42,997
7I,69:7

1,52,055

42,887

$ 389,885

$ 766,546

52,699

641.,629

313,51,3

fi 7,174,387

$
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REPORT ON INTERNÂ.L CONTROL OVER FIN,{NCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER
MATTERS B,A.SED ON,\N,A.UDIT OF FINÂNCIÁ.L
ST,{TEMENTS PERFORX,{ED IN,{CCORDANCE \VITH
G O I'ERNMENT AU D IT IN G .ç TAN D ARD S

Boarcl of Directors
Humbolcit Community Services District
Eureka, California

We have auclitecl the basic fìnancial statelrìents, as listed in the table of contents, of Humboldt Communitl, Services
District as of ancl for the year encled June 30,2020, ancl have issued our reporr thereon datecl [DATE]. \X/e condr.rctecl

our audit in accordance lvith U.S. generally accepted aucliting standards ancl the standarcls applicable to financial auclits

containecl in Gouemr¡rcnt Auditittg Standard¡, issuecl by the Comptroller General of the united States.

lnternd Control Over Financi¿l Reporting
In planning and performing our audit, rve considered Humbolclt Community Sen'ices District's internal control or.er
fìnancial reporting as a basis for ciesigning our auditing proiedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
financial stateûlents, but not for the pur?ose of expressing nn opinion on the effectiveness of Humbolclt Communiry
Services District's internal control over fìnanciai reporting. Accordingly, rve clo not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of Humboldt Cornmunity Services District's internal control over financial reporting.

A deJìcienry in internal contt¿l exists when the clesign of opemtion of a control does not allow management or employees,
in the normal course of performing their assignecl fi.rnctions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a

timely basis. A ¡uaterial nrya,kne¡¡ is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal conttol, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entiq.'s fìnancial statements wili not be pteventecl, or
detectecl and correctecl on a timel;. þ¿5is. A, .rigifcant defcienry is a clefìciency, or â combinâtion of defìciencies, in
internal control that is less severe than a material rveakness, ).et important enough to merit attention bl, those charged
rvith governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limitecl purpose clescribecl in the fìrst paragraph oF this section ând
wâs not clesigned to iclentify ali cleficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or signifìcant
cleficiencies. Given these limitatìons, during our auclit rve did not identify an)¡ deficiencies in internal control that we
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses mây eKist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Nlatters
As part of obtaining reasonable âssurance about whether Humbolclt Communiw Services Disttict's basic financial
statements are lree ol material misstatement, we perforined tests of its compliance u'ith cettain provisions of iaws,
regulations, contracts ancl grant âgreements, noncompliânce with u.hich coulcl have a direct ancl mâteriâl effect on the
cletermination of financiai statement amounts. Holvever, ptoviding an opinion on compliance with those provisions
w^s not an objecrive of our auclit ancl, accorclingly, we clo not express such an opinion. The results of our tests

disciosecl no instances of noncompliânce or other matters that are required to be reportecl unrier Gouernrnent Auditiug
.|Íandards. However, rve noted certain ffiatters that we reported to man¿lgement of Humboldt Communiq, Services

District in a separate letter.

40
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Board of Directors
Humboldt Community Services District -Page 2

Puroose of this Reoort
The purpose of this report is soleþ to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Humboldt Community Services District's
internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Goaemnent
Aøditing Standørds in considedng Humboldt Community Services District's internal control and compliance.
Accordingl¡ this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

RJ. Ricciardi,Inc.
Certifi ecl Public Accountants

San Rafael, California

-41-
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F{umboldt Communitv Services District
Dedicated to þrouiding ltiglt qualiry, cost efectiue water and sewer seraicefor our customers

AGENDA REPORT

For HCSD Board of Directors Regular Meeting of: May 25,2O2'l

Agenda ltem: F.3 (New Business)

TITLE: FY 2021122 Passthrough fees

Presented by: Michael Montag, Finance Manager/District Treasurer

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Board of Directors:

1. Review and discuss proposed FY 202112022 Pass-through fees.
2. Discuss any changes to the proposed FY 2021122 pass-through fees and provide direction.
3. Direct staff to prepare resolution regarding FY 202112022 passthrough fees for approval at

a future Board meeting.

Summary:

Proposed FY 2021122 Water Pass-through

A water pass{hrough was implemented for FY 2020121, however Water expenses were below
original estimates for FY 202012021, so no water pass-through is recommended for FY
2021t22.

Proposed FY 2021122 Sewer Pass-through

Since 1982, the District has agreed to pay a portion of the City of Eureka's wastewater
treatment costs to use the City's treatment plant so the District would not have to build and
maintain a separate facility. When District sewer rates are developed, they rely on cost
estimates provided by the City for both the "use" of the City's wastewater system (O&M) and a
proportional share of the capital improvements to the wastewater treatment plant and major
conveyances.

A "pass-through" recovers increased charges to the District by the City of Eureka above those
expected when the District calculated its current sewer rates. Eligible costs for a sewer pass-
through are the "wholesale charges for wastewater treatment" which is defined as including
those costs for the wastewater treatment plant capital improvements, operation and
maintenance.

The District is authorized to pass these costs on to our ratepayers by Government Code
section 53756, through a volumetric surcharge.
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HCSD Board Meeting of May 25,2021
Agenda ltem: F.3
Page 2 of 4

A sewer pass-through charge was approved by the Board of Directors for FY 2018119,2019120
and 2020121. ln 2O18l19 the District Board of Directors also mandated that any proposed
water or sewer pass-through must be considered for approval each year.

FY 2021122 Sewer Pass through Calculations

The City of Eureka wastewater O&M and capital improvement charges indicate there is the
necessity to continue the sewer pass{hrough in FY 2021122 as detailed below.

District staff received information confirming that pass{hrough fees may be set at rates
adequate to recover previous City of Eureka Wastewater Treatment Plant costs that exceeded
estimates and where prior pass-through revenues did not fully cover the shortage. lt was also
confirmed that it is allowable for such charges to recover excess costs from previous years in
addition to the most recent year. For FY 201712018 through FY 202012021(projected), City of
Eureka WWTP Operating and CIP costs have exceeded the original estimates from the 2017
rate study by $4,347 ,410. During this time period, the district has collected $2,540,794 in
Sewer Pass{hrough revenue, leaving $1 ,806,616 in City of Eureka expenditures not covered
by rate revenue or pass{hrough revenue.

The District has the authority to implement pass-through rates to recover this entire amount in
one fiscal year, however doing so would result in a significant year{o-year increase in rates.
Staff instead recommends implementing Sewer Passthrough rates equivalent to the combined
FY 202012021 Water and Sewer pass-through rates. This will recover $1,075,000 of the
previous unfunded expenditures, with the remaining amount to be recovered in subsequent
year(s).

Several factors must be taken into account when considering a potential FY 2021122 Sewer
Pass through, namely:

1. The City has charged the District more than the rate study projected making the pass-
through necessary for FY 2021122;

2. The rate study used estimates provided by the City of Eureka for sewer O&M and WWTP
capital expenses;

3. Because the City charged the District more for sewer expenses than the rate study
projected, any funds used to pay the increased City costs come from District sewer
reserves;

4. The pass{hrough allows the District to recover the funds spent out of District reserves that
were not covered by the rates established through the rate study;

5. As noted above, increased costs that should be recovered through a pass-through currently
total $1,806,616;

6. The District must balance the need to make up for prior unfunded expenditures with the
potential burden imposed upon ratepayers from increased rates.

7. The following calculations and recommendations assume that the Water and Sewer base
rates for FY 202112022, as determined in the previously approved 2017 rale study, will be
approved for implementation for FY 202112022.
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Table l: FY 2021122 Sewer Volumetric Surcharge Galculation

Based upon the above considerations, the following details four pass-through options for FY
2021 122 and Staff's recommendation.

FY 2021l22 Sewer Pass throuoh Alternatives

1. Seu¡erPass-through equivalent to 2020/21 combined waterand sewerpass-through
(Recommended):

For this alternative, the District implements the volumetric sewer surcharge at rates
equivalent to the combined Water and Sewer Pass-through rates from 2020/21. This will
result in a $220,000 increase in Sewer Pass-through revenue compared to 202O121,
which will be offset by a$220,000 reduction in Water Pass-through revenue. The total
combined Water/Sewer charges for the average District Customer will only increase by
2o/o, in accordance with the annual increases from the 2O17 rate study. With this option,
Sewer revenues for 2O21122 are projected to exceed Expenditures by $330,000, which
will go towards replenishing reserves utilized for prior years' deficits for \ffWTP
Operation, Maintenance and ClP.

2. No Sewer PassThrough (Not Recommended):
For this alternative, the District does not activate any sewer pass-through for FY
2021122. The result is that the District's sewer customers will see a 22% reduction in
sewer rates compared to 2020121. Without a sewer pass-through, the District's sewer
Expenditures would exceed Revenues by approximately $700,000, reducing available
sewer reserves that are currently projected at nearly $800,000 below target reserve
levels for the end of FY 202012021.

3. SewerPassthrough based upon continuation of FY 2020/21 surcharge only (Not
Recommended):

For this alternative Sewer Pass-through rates would remain at the same rates as
implemented in FY 2020121, Base consumption rates in FY 2021122 will increase over
the current amount by the 2Vo amount approved through the 2017 rate study. The net
result is that ratepayers would see an overall 5% decrease in their total Water/Sewer

Volumetric Surcharge

2020-21
Base

Rate

2020-2021
Pass-through

Rate

2027-22
Base

Rate

Recommended
Pass-through

rate
Maximum

Pass-through rate

Residential:

Single Family Residential Ss.82 S1.7e Ss.s4 S2.28 S3.Bs

Multi-Family Residential Ss.sz S1.7s $s.s¿ $2.28 S3.8s

Mobile homes/Trailer Parks Ss.s2 S1.7e Ss.s¿ s2.28 53.8s
Commercial

Commercial - Light Strength s6.e6 Sz.t4 S7.10 52.73 54.61

Commercial - Medium Strength Ss.zz S2.83 Se.41 S3.61 s6.10

Commercial - Heavy Strength s11.66 s3.s8 S11.8e s4.s6 57.71
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charges, since the elimination of the Water pass-through would not be offset. With this
option, Sewer revenues ior 2O21i22 are pro¡ected to exceeci Expenciitures by $i i 0,000,
which will go toward replenishing reserves utilized for prior years' deficits for \trWTP
Operation, Maintenance and ClP.

4. Sewerpassthrough baseduponcollecting allprioruncovered expenditures (Nof
Recommended):

Under this alternative, the District will increase pass-through rates in order to recover
the full $1,806,616 in previously uncovered WWTP O&M and CIP expenditures. This will
increase total volumetric sewer rates for District ratepayers by 28.60/o. With this option,
Sewer revenues for 2021122 are projected to exceed Expenditures by $1,061,616,
which will go towards replenishing reserves utilized for prior years' deficits for WWTP
Operation, Maintenance and ClP.

FY 2021l22 Sewer Pass-Throuoh Staff Recommendation

Staff recommendation is option 1, to approve a Sewer Pass-Through equivalent to the
combined Sewer and Water pass-through from FY 2020121.

lf Staff's recommendation is accepted by the Board, the following steps will need to be taken to
approve the surcharge.

L Direct staff to proceed with pass-through
2. Staff prepares a Resolution (per the Board's pass-through process requiring annual

approval of pass-through)
3. Approval of Resolution by Board
4. Public notice
5. lmplementation of FY 2021122 pass-through surcharge
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H oldt Communi Services District
Dedica*d to cost water sewer sentice for our castomers

AGENDA REPORT

For HGSD Board of Directors Regular Meeting of: May 25,2021

Agenda ltem:

TITLE:

Presented by:

F.4 (New Business)

FY 2021122 Budget Presentation

Michael Montag, Finance Manager/District Treasurer

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Board of Directors:

1. Review and discuss proposed FY 2021-2022 Budget
2. Provide direction to staff to proceed with the process of finalizing the202112022 budget, or

identify desired modifications.

Summary:

Attached for the Board's review and consideration is the initial draft of the FY 202112022
District Budget. Notable highlights are listed below.

Highlights of significance within the proposed FY 202112022 Budget:

Water Rate Revenue: Water expenditures for 202012021are projected to be less than the
budgeted amount, removing the need for passthrough charges for FY 202112022. Water rate
revenue has been tracking with the original Rate Study estimates in all other applicable years
Water revenue budget for FY 202112022 is set to the amount projected from the Rate Study,
which is the same revenue as projected for FY 202012021.

Sewer Rate Revenue: Sewer rate revenue from Base rates is projected at a 2Yo increase due
to a corresponding increase in rates, perthe approved 2017 rate study. Additionally, Sewer
Pass-through revenue is projected to increase by 34o/o due to an increase in Sewer Pass-
through fees.

Wage and Benefit expenses: District wages are projected to increase by 1.7% due to an
approved Cost of Living Allowance increase, as well as other small changes due to expected
staff changes. Associated employee benefit and insurance expenses are projected to increase
by a corresponding amount.

Water Purchases: Water purchases from City of Eureka are expected to remain at elevated
levels due to continued Water tank projects. Budget amounts have been set accordingly.
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Water/Sewer Analysis: ln addition to normal annual water quality analysis testing, the
202112022 Budget includes an additional $10,000 for expected analysis and testing of the
South Bay Well.

Building/Grounds Maintenance: Staff identified expenses associated with garbage pickup
and disposal that had previously been attributed to Maintenance Supply. For 202112022,iiris
recommended that such expenses be instead attributed to Building/Grounds maintenance.
Budgeted amount has been adjusted accordingly.

Telephone: Budgeted telephone expenses include cost of 3 replacement cell phones.

Gomputer Software Maintenance: Computer software maintenance budget amount includes
an estimated $10,000 necessary to update the District's utility billing software to the most
current version. The software version currently utilized by the District has been superseded by
multiple newer versions, and the update will provide the District with improved capabilities.

Bad Debts & Minimum Balance write-off: Staff expects that restrictions associated with the
Covid-19 pandemic will be lifted before or during FY 202112022. When such restrictions are
removed, the District will once again have the ability to discontinue service to customers with
excessive delinquency. When this occurs, staff anticipates that the District will experience a
large number of accounts discontinued for non-payment, with a corresponding increase in Bad
Debts.

Gonferences & Continuing Education: With the anticipated lifting of restrictions related to the
Covid-19 pandemic, conferences, continuing education, and associated expenses are
expected to return to pre-pandemic levels.

Long Term Debt: Final payment for the loan that originated from lhe 2O14 VacCon purchase
was made in FY 202012021. A new loan is now in place for the purchase of the 2021VacCon
unit, with the first payment scheduled to occur at the start of FY 202112022.The 2012
Refinance.loan payments are reduced for 202112022 due to a portion of that loan being paid off
in 202012021.

Gapital Expenditures: Capital expenditures have been previously presented in detail by the
District General Manager. Please refer to the FY 202112022 Capital lmprovement Program that
was approved during the May 11,2021 regular business meeting.

Working Capital Reserve Summaries:

On June 9,2015 the Board adopted resolution 2015-08 establishing minimum reserves of not
less than Sixty Days of Operating Expenses. The 2017 Rate Study recommended reserve
amounts consisting of the combined amount of 60 days Operating Expenses, 3o/o of Net asset
values related to Capital Rehabilitation and Replacement, and 1 year of debt service. The
following chart compares the reserve balances according to these formulas against the
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projected reserves under the current proposed budget. Under this projection, the Water Fund,
and General fund will be at or above the necessary reserve amount, and the Sewer Fund will
make progress towards achieving the necessary reserve amount.

Recommended reserves Proiected reserves
Res 2015-08

Reserve
amount

2017 Rate
Study reserve

amount

Projected
TESETVCS AS
of 613O12021

Projected
reserves as
oÍ 613012022

Water Fund $737,000 $1,754,654 $4,796,61C $4,197,716
Sewer Fund $570,000 $2,218,151 $1,589,142 $1,920,093
General Fund $11,000 $11,000 $1,418,368 $1,723,368

fotal $l,319,000 $3,983,805 $7,904,119 $7,931,166
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HUMBOLDT COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BUDGETARY STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES

FOR ENTIRE DISTRICT

2019-20
Actual

2020-21
Budget

2020-21
Est Actual

2021-22
Budget req

OPERATING REVENUE

Metered Water Sales
Water Charges - Pass Through
Sewer Service Charges
Sewer Service Charges - Pass Through
Water & Sewer Construction Fees
Account Fees
lnspection Fees
Reimbursable Maintenance Fees
Miscellaneous

TOTAL OPERATING REVEN UE

NON-OPERATING REVENUE

Capital Connection Fees
lnterest/General
Discounts Earned
Sales: Fixed Assets/Scrap Metal
Bad Debt Recovery
Property Taxes & Assessments
lnsurancc Rcbatc
Other Non-Operating Revenue
TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVEN UE

TOTAL DISTRICT REVENUE

OPERATING EXPENSES

Wages Direct
Benefits: PERS

Group lns
Workers Comp lns
FICA/Medicare
Misc Benefits

Total Wages and Benefits
Less:wages & ben charged to Capital Proj.
Total Operating Wages and benefits

Water Purchase HBMWD
Water Purchase Eureka
Sewage Treatment Operations & Maint.
Water/Sewer Analysis
Su pplies/ Construction

11,252,356 11,483,547 11,228,000 1 1,465,000

5,096,727

4,964,074
1,085,457

43,622
149,237

1,900
2,091
9,247

5,078,311
236,395

4,952,219
1,018,622

32,000
150,000

5,000
1,000

10,000

5,200,000
220,000

4,820,000
800,000
45,000

140,000

1,000
2,000

5,200,000

5,015,000
1,075,000

32,000
140,000

1,000
2,000

186,835
60,570
2,089

86
3,981

525,380
12,846
6,675

158,000
30,000
2,000

75,400
2,200

490,000

245,000
30,000

2,000
70,700

7,000
490,000

34,150
6,500

180,000
42,000

2,000
15,700
10,000

490,000

.20,000
6,500

798,462

12,050,818

757,600

12,241,147

1,500,000
450,000

1,130,000
36,000

120,000

885,350

12,113,350

766,200

12,231,200

1,337,209
451,957

1,179,888
19,223

102,352
610

1,400,000
430,000

1,150,000
20,000

106,176
200

1,510,000
460,000

1,210,000
23,000

117,000
6002001

3,091,238
(174,119)

3,237,200
(161,800)

3,106,376
(155,309)

3,320,600
(166,000)

2,917,119 3,075,400 2,951,067 3,154,600

1,039,901
641,025

1,325,787
8,986

140,208

1,086,800
673,920

1,529,995
10,000

170,000

1,075,000
765,000

1,434,300
8,000

120,000

1,075,000
910,000

1,465,000
20,000

134,000
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HUMBOLDT COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BUDGETARY STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES

FOR ENTIRE DISTRICT

2019-20
Actual

2020-21
Budget

2020-21
Est Actual

2021-22
Budget req

Su pplies/ Office-Administration
Supplies/ Engineering
Supplies/ Maintenance
lnvoicing
Temporary Labor
Repairs & Maintenance/Trucks
Equipment Rental
Building & Grounds Maintenance
Electrical Power
Street Lights
Telephone
Postage
Freight
Chemicals
Liability lnsurance
Legal
Accounting
Engineering
Other Professional Services
Bank Service Charges
Transportation
Office Equip. Maintenance
Computer Software Maintenance
Memberships & Subscriptions
Bad Debts & Minimum Balance Writeoff
Conference & Continuing Ed
Certifications
State/County & LAFCO Fees and Charges
Hydraulic Water Model Maintenance
Elections Expense
Human Resources
Miscellaneous
Director's Fees
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

LONG TERM DEBT PAYMENTS

Safe Drinking Water Bond
2012 CIP & Refi.
Davis-Grunsky Loan
VacCon Truck Loan(201 4)
VacCon Truck Loan(2021)
2014 Wastewater Revenue Bonds
TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT PAYMENTS

7,150,005 7,694,041 7,341,818 7,994,676

16,554
1,117

88,617
52,538

3,200
55,137
11,005
25,023

262,324
62,119
12,419

246
177

8,842
62,224
22,220
1 3,1 60
18,482
17,970
39,626
52,463
13,510
30,357
16,809
57,797
3,782

884
50,752

276

31,987
33,363
12,000

16,000
2,500

100,000
52,476
27,200
60,000

8,000
24,000

290,000
70,000
14,250
3,000
1,600

12,000
65,000
30,000
16,000
15,000
18,000
42,O00
66,000
22,500
36,000
21,200
12,000
17,000
5,400

40,000
5,000
3,500

24,300
12,000
16,000

16,000
800

100,000
52,476

55,000
17,000
24,000

290,000
63,000
14,000
3,000

400
10,000
55,000

7,000
13,000

1,000
18,000
42,OOO

50,000
15,000
33,375
18,000
12,000

1,500
1,500

47,000
6,000

8,000
3,000

11,400

19,000
2,500

97,500
52,476
25,600
55,000
5,000

32,000
295,800

65,000
19,000
3,000

500
12,OOO

65,000
30,000
15,000

1,000
38,000
35,000
60,000
14,000
45,000
22,300

200,000
20,000

5,400
50,000

6,000

20,000
9,000

16,000

177,429
362,700

6,055
80,341

177,429
359,220

6,051
80,341

177,429
359,220

6,051
80,341

177,429
227,100

5,912

483,175 485,575 485,575
117,441
487,575

1 ,109,700 1 ,1 08,61 6 1 ,108,616
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HUMBOLDT COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BUDGETARY STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES

FOR ENTIRE DISTRICT

2019-20
Actual

2020-21
Budget

2020-21
Est Actual

2021-22
Budget req

CAPITALIZED EXPENDITURES

Vehicles, Rolling Stock & Equipment
Building, Yard & Paving lmprovements
Capital lmprovements Water
Capital lmprovements Sewer
Engineering & Studies

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

City of Eureka Projects:

CoE WWTP CIP
CoE MS

TOTAL City of Eureka Projects

BUDGET SURPLUS (DEFTCTT)

1,261,025 2,407,250 1,952,661 I,863,000

499,489
10,298

269,781
456,617
24,840

456,000
72,500

1,525,000
220,000
133,750

465,016
20,000

1,292,645
165,000

10,000

58,000
170,000

1,260,000
275,000
100,000

908,825
1,501

1,030,095 1,030,095
2,000

1,336,000

910,326 1,030,095 1,032,095

1.619.761 1j45 678,159

1,336,000

22,067
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HUMBOLDT COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY BUDGETARY STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

FOR ENTIRE DISTRICT

2019-20
Actual

2020-21
Budget

2020-21
Est Actual

2021-22
Budget req

OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSES

TOTAL OPERATING REVEN UE
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

NET SURPLUS(DEFrCrï) FROM OPERATTONS

NON-OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSES

TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUE
TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT SERVICE

SURPLUS(DEFtCtT) BEFORE CAPTTAL EXPENDTTURES

HCSD CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT EXPENDITURES
CITY of EUREKA PROJECT REIMBURSEMENT

BUDGET SURPLUS (DEFTCTT)

11,493,547 11,228,000 1 1,465,000
(7,694,041) (7,341,919) (7,994,676)

11,252,356
(7,150,005)
4,102,350 3,789,506 3,886,182 3,470,324

757,600 885,350798,462
(1,109,700)

766,200
(1.015.457)(1,108, 616) n ,108,61 6)

3,791,112 3,438,490 3,662,916 3,221,067

(1,261,025)
(910,326)

(2,407,250)
(1,030,095)

(1,952,661) (1,863,000)
(1,032,095) (1,336,000)

1,619,761 ________1llÞ 678,159 22,067
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HUMBOLDT COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BUDGETARY STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES

Water Fund

2019-20
Actual

2020-21
Budget

2020-21
Est Actual

2021-22
Budget req

OPERATING REVENUE

Metered Water Sales
Water Pass Through
Water Construction Fees
Account Fees
lnspection Fees
Reimbursable Maintenance Fees
Miscellaneous

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

NON-OPERATING REVENUE

Water Capital Connection Fees
lnteresVGeneral
Discounts Earned
Sales: Fixed Assets/Scrap Metal
Bad Debt Recovery
FW/MR Assessment
Other Non-Operating Revenue
TOTAL NON-OPERATI NG REVENUE

TOTAL DISTRICT REVENUE

OPERATING EXPENSES

Wages Direct
Wages & Benefits: Allocated
Benefits: PERS

Group lns
Workers Comp lns
FICA/Medicare
Misc Benefits

Total Wages and Benefits
Less: wages & ben charged to Capital Proj
Total Operating Wages and benefits

Water Purchase HBMWD
Water Purchase Eureka
Water Analysis
Supplies/ Construction
Su ppl ies/Office-Ad m i n istration
Supplies/ Engineering
Suppliesi Maintenance
Temporary Labor

5,226,501 5,428,156 5,531,600 5,301,600

5,096,727

35,700
85,065

1,434
154

7,421

5,078,311
236,395

20,000
85,500
2,150

800
5,000

5,200,000
220,000
30,000
79,800

5,200,000

20,000
79,800

800
1,000

800
1,000

94,395
15,785

1,191
49

2,269
134,671

2,419

80,000
23,547

1,290
42,918

1,254
140,000

135,000
23,547

1,209
29,885

3,991
140,000

2,200

90,000
32,966

1,280
8,844
5,700

140,000
2,200

250,778

5,477,279

632,023
587,194
92,981

304,1 89
6,248

47,866

288,999

5,717J55

705,000
571,490
162,000
350,300

19,440
56,400

335,832

5,867,432

658,000
557,260
154,800
356,500

10,800
49,903

280,990

5,582,590

709,700
594,160
165,600
375,100

12,420
54,990

1,670,501
(29,018)

1,864,630
(119,732\

1,787,263
(114,929\

1,911,970
(122,840)

1,641,483 1,744,898 1,672,334 r ,789,r 30

1,039,901
641,025

8,986
103,036

7,582
602

54,642
1,824

1,086,800
673,920

5,000
125,800

4,800
1,425

50,000
11,288

1,075,000
765,000

4,000
88,800
4,800

456
50,000

1,075,000
810,000

15,000
99,1 60

5,700
1,425

48,750
11,544
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HUMBOLDT COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BUDGETARY STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES

Water Fund

2019-20
Actual

2020-21
Budget

2020-21
Est Actual

2021-22
Budget req

Repairs & Maintenance/Trucks
Equipment Rental
Building & Grounds Maintenance
ElectricalPower
Telephone
Postage
Freight
Chemicals
Engineering
Other Professional Services
Transportation
Office Equip. Maintenance
Com puter Software Maintenance
Memberships & Subscriptions
Bad Debts & Minimum Balance Writeoff
Conference & Continuing Ed
Certifications
State/County & LAFCO Fees and Charges
Hydraulic Water Model Maintenance
Human Resources
Miscellaneous
General & Admin Expense Allocation
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

LONG TERM DEBT PAYMENTS

Safe Drinking Water Bond
2012 CIP & Refi.
Davis-Grunsky Loan
VacCon ïruck Loan
Debt Service: Allocated

TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT PAYMENTS

CAPITALIZED EXPENDITU RES

Vehicles/Rolling StocUCapital Equipment
Building & Yard lmprovements
Capital I mprovements Water
Engineering & Studies
General Fund Allocation

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

BUDGET SURPLUS (DEFTCTT)

4,018,669 4,253,407 4,140,881 4,511,683

31,429
6,577

294
157,848

3,420
137
101

8,842
7,512
3,885

29,904
1,068

15,682
1,346

27,545
2,145

524
25,233

276

168
195,653

33,600
5,920
1,440

159,500
4,560
1,290

912
12,000
5,850
3,600

37,620
3,375

17,280
1,272
6,840
5,950
1,620

13,600
5,000
9,477
2,640

216J30

30,800
12,590
1,440

159,500
4,480
1,290

228
10,000

390
3,600

28,500
2,250

16,020
1,080
6,840

525
450

15,980
6,000
3,120

660
174,758

30,800
3,700
1,920

162,690
6,080
1,290

285
12,000

390
7,600

34,200
2,100

21,600
1,338

114,000
7,000
1,620

17,000
6,000
7,800
1,990

214,581

177,429
1 17,300

6,055
60,256

177,429
I 15,560

6,051
60,256

177,429
115,560

6,051
60,256

177,429
49,500

5,912

361,040 359,296 359,296

216,648 1,471

1,292,645

zo,iat

269,781 1,525,000

180,769 207,195

232,841

1,260,000

186,960

667,199

430,371

1,732,195

ß27,743)

1,314,591

52,674

1,446,960

(608,894)
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HUMBOLDT COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTR¡CT
BUDGETARY STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES

Sewer Fund

2019-20 2020-21 2020-21 2021-22
Actual Budget Est Actual Budget req

OPERATING REVENUE

Sewer Service Charges
Sewer Service Charges - Pass Through
Sewer Construction Fees
Account Fees
lnspection Fees
Reimbursable Maintenance Fees
Miscellaneous

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

NON-OPERATING REVENUE

Sewer Capital Connection Fees
lnterest/General
Discounts Earned
Sales: Fixed Assets/Scrap Metal
Bad Debt Recovery
Other Non-Operating Revenue
TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUE

TOTAL DISTRICT REVENUE

OPERATING EXPENSES

Wages Direct
Wages & Benefits: Allocated
Benefits: PERS

Group lns
Workers Comp lns
FICA/Medicare
Misc Benefits

Total Wages and Benefits
Less: wages & ben charged to Capital Proj
Total Operating Wages and benefits

Sewage Treatment: Operating & Maint.
Sewer Analysis
Supplies/ Construction
Supplies/ Office-Administration
Supplies/ Engineering
Supplies/ Maintenance
Temporary Labor
Repairs & Maintenance/Trucks
Equipment Rental

6,025,855 6,055,391 5,696,400 6,163,400

4,864,O74
1,085,457

7,922
64,172

466
1,937
1,826

4,952,219
'1,019,622

12,000
64,500
2,950

200
5,000

4,820,000
800,000

15,000
60,200

5,015,000
1,075,000

12,OO0
60,200

200
000

200
0001

92,440
3,421

898
37

1,712
4,257

78,000
6,453

720
32,482

946

110,000
6,453

791
40,815

3,009
4,300

90,000
9,034

720
6,856
4,300
4,300

102,765

6,128,620

424,221
587,194
60,066

208,684
8,588

32,733

118,601

6,173,992

435,000
571,490
103,500
214,700

11,990
36,000

165,368

5,861,768

406,000
557,260
98,900

218,500
6,600

31,853

115,210

6,278,610

437,900
594,160
105,800
229,900

7,590
35,1 00

1,321,496
(45,850)

1,372,570
(42,068)

1,319,113
(40,380)

1,410,450
(43,160)

1,275,636

1,325,787

37,172
5,720

454
33,954

1,376
23,709
4,428

1,529,995
5,000

44,200
4,800
1,075

50,000
5,912

26,400
2,080

1,434,300
4,000

31,200
4,800

344
50,000

24,200
4,420

1,465,000
5,000

34,840
5,700
1,075

48,750
4,056

24,200
1,300

1,330,502 1,278,733 1,367,290
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HUMBOLDT COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BUDGETARY STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES

Sewer Fund

2019-20
Actual

2020-21
Budget

2020-21
Est Actual

2021-22
Budqet req

Building & Grounds Maintenance
Electrical Power
Telephone
Postage
Freight
Legal
Engineering
Other Professional Services
Transportation
Office Equip. Maintenance
Computer Software Maintenance
Memberships & Subscriptions
Bad Debts & Minimum Balance Writeoff
Conference & Continuing Ed
Certifications
State/County & LAFCO Fees and Charges
Human Resources
Miscellaneous
General & Admin Expense Allocation
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

LONG TERM DEBT PAYMENTS

2014 Wastewater Revenue Bonds
2012ClP & Refi.
VacCon Truck Loan(2014)
VacCon Truck Loan(2021)
Debt Service: Allocated

TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT PAYMENTS

CAPITALIZED EXPENDITURES

Vehicles/Rolling Stock/Capital Equipment
Building, Yard& Paving lmprovements
Capital lmprovements Sewer
Engineering & Studies
General Fund Allocation

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

City of Eureka Projects
CoE WWTP CIP
CoE MS

171
47,332

2,590
103
76

12,091

2,995
22,559

806
9,394
1,016

30,252
591
40

5,286

30,'146
195,653

1,200
69,600
2,290

960
688

1,200
69,600
2,240

960
172

1,600
70,992

3,040
960
215

1 ,500 100 100
3,600 3,600 7,600

28,380 21,500 25,800
2,475 1,650 1,540

12,960 12,015 16,200
848 720 892

5,160 5,160 86,000
7,490 660 8,800
1,242 345 1,242
7,200 8,460 9,000
7,047 2,320 5,800
1,920 480 1,440

216,130 174,758 214,581
3,069,217 3,370,634 3,137,937 3,413,013

483,175
245,400
20,085

485,575
243,660

20,085

485,575
243,660

20,085

497,575
177,600

117,441

748,660 749,320 749,320

260,000 452,643

456,617
840

136,370

220,000
38,750

156,305

165,000
5,000

15,438

782,616

275,000

141,040

593,827 675,055 638,081

908,825
1,501

1,030,095
2,000

416,040
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HUMBOLDT GOMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BUDGETARY STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES

Sewer Fund

2019-20
Actual

2020-21
Budoet

2020-21
Est Actual

2021-22
Budqet req

TOTAL OTHER

BUDGET SURPLUS (DEFTCTT)

9'10,326

806,590

1,030,095

348,888

1,032,095

304,335

1,336,000

330,941
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HUMBOLDT COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BUDGETARY STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES

General Fund

2019-20
Actual

2020-21
Budqet

2020-21
Est Actual

2021-22
Budoet reo

OPERATING REVENUE

lnterest (will be allocated to w/s @yle)
Miscellaneous

TOTAL OPERATI NG REVENUE

NON-OPERATING REVENUE

Property Taxes
lnsurance Rebate
Other Non-Operating Revenue

TOTAL NON-OPERATI NG REVENUE

TOTAL DISTRICT REVENUE

OPERATING EXPENSES

Wages Direct
Benefits: PERS

Group lns
Workers Comp lns
FICA/Medicare
Misc Benefits

Total Wages and Benefits
Less: wages & ben charged to Capital Proj.
Less: Allocated to Water and Sewer Funds
Total Unallocated Wages and Benefits

Supplies/ Construction
Supplies/ Administration
Supplies/ Engineering
Supplies/ Maintenance
lnvoicing
Temporary Labor
Repairs & Maintenance/Trucks
Equipment Rental
Building & Grounds Maintenance
Electrical Power
Street Lights
Telephone
Postage
Freight
Liability lnsurance
Legal Services
Accounting

41,364

41,364

390,709
12,846

350,000 350,000
34,150

350,000
20,000

403,555

444,919

280,965
298,910
667,015

4,387
21,753

610

350,000

350,000

360,000
184,500
565,000

4,690
27,600

1,200

384,150

384,150

336,000
176,300
575,000

2,600
24,420

200

370,000

370,000

362,400
198,600
605,000

2,990
26,910

600

'1,273,639
(99,251)

(1.174.388)

1,142,980

(.142.980

1,114,520 1 ,186,500

) 11 .114.520\ t1.188.320)

3,252
61

21

52,538

24,558
57,144
62,119
6,418

6

62,224
10,129
1 3,1 60

6,400

52,476
10,000

21,360
60,900
70,000
7,410

750

6,400

52,476

21,360
60,900
63,000

7,280
750

55,000
7,000

13,000

(1,820)

7,600

52,476
10,000

28,480
62,118
65,000

9,880
750

65,000
30,000
15,000

0
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HUMBOLDT COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BUDGETARY STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES

General Fund

2019-20
Actual

2020-21
Budqet

2020-21
Est Actual

2021-22
Budqet req

Engineering
Other Professional Services
Bank Service Charges
Transportation
Office Equip. Maintenance
Computer Software Maintenance
Memberships & Subscriptions
Bad Debts & Minimum Balance Writeoff
Conference & Continuing Ed
Certifications
State/County & LAFCO Fees and Charges
Electlons Expense
Human Resources
Miscellaneous
Director's Fees
General & Admin Expense Allocation
TOTAL OPERATI NG EXPENSES

CAPITALIZED EXPENDITURES

Vehicles/Rolling Stock/Capital Equipment
Building, Yard & Paving lmprovements
Engineering & Studies
Less: Allocated to Water & Sewer Funds

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

BUDGET SURPLUS (DEFTCTT)

'10,970

11,200
39,626

I 1,636
5,281

14,447

1,046
320

20,233

31,987
3,049

12,O00
(391,306)

7,650
10,800
42,000

16,650
5,760

19,080

3,570
2,538

19,200
3,500
7,776
7,440

16,000
(432,260\

510
10,800
42,000

'l 1 ,100
5,340

16,200

315
705

22,560

2,560
1,960

11,400
(349,516)

510
22,800
35,000

10,360
7,200

20,070

4,200
2,539

24,000

6,400
5,580

16,000
(434,142)

62,119

282,841
,10,298

24,O00
(317,139)

196,000
72,500
95,000

(363,500)

10,902
20,000

5,000
(35,902)

65,000

58,000
170,000
100,000

(328,000)

70,000 63,000

382.800 280.000 321,150 305,000
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